
Joint Health Overview 
& Scrutiny Committee

(JHOSC)
 
 

!"#$%& 
 

Thursday 20 February 2014
7.00 pm

COUNCIL CHAMBER
EALING TOWN HALL, NEW BROADWAY, EALING W5 2BY

'(')(*+,-. 
/0&123 /45$617742 8569 -:1;9 <8) ,&;;#2=;1>0 ? @570&;A  

B16# /0&123 /45$617742 '#7 /4771$= <8) ,45$=74CA 

/45$617742 +0#17& DE+45F& <G#=>;1$=>#2 /1>9 /45$617A 

/45$617742 '&29 D&79 <8) ,45$=74CA 

/45$617742 .&;#7& @1=0#2 <8) ,45$=74CA 

/45$617742 *4H#2> @2##;&$ <*) I#$=1$">4$ ? /0#7=#&A  

/45$617742 !H%577&0 J57&1% <8) (&71$"A 

/45$617742 .&>2161& ,&221=4$ <8) )2#$>A  

/45$617742 !$1>& I&K442 <8) (&71$"A  

/45$617742 B1$& '1>0&$1 <8) ,&224CA 

/45$617742 G177 .&=6&77 <*) I#$=1$">4$ ? /0#7=#&A  

/45$617742 B16>421& +17:#2 <8) ,&224CA 

/45$617742 *429 B&5"0&$ <8) ,&;;#2=;1>0 ? @570&;A 

/45$617742 '&29 D&79 <8) )2#$>A 

/45$617742 +5# L4$#= <8) *160;4$%A  

/45$617742 '&52##$ /0&>>#27#9 <8) *160;4$%A 
 

/MNO!/O M@@-/(*3 DC1"0> '6I#$F1#  

+625>1$9 *#:1#C MPP16#2 

8#"&7 ? D#;462&>16 

+#2:16#= 

(&71$" /45$617   

O#73 QRQ SSRT SRRU  

(V;&173 0TU;6W#$F1#%X#&71$"Y"4:Y5W U0T 

 
*#K42>= 4$ >0# 4K#$ &"#$%& &2# &:&17&H7# 4$ >0#  /45$617E=  C#H=1>#3 
0TU0>>K3ZZ#&71$"Y6;1=Y5WY64;Z#&71$"Z/4;;1>>##=Y&=K[U0T 

 

'#;H#2= 4P >0# K5H716 &2# C#764;# >4 &>>#$%Y 
 

Date Issued: 11 February 2014



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 2 

 

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny

Committee (JHOSC)

Agenda
:;'<%*)#()5':;=>'

UItemU  

           UPages

1.' WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS'' ' ' ' ' =?'@'

' ' '

2.' APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE' '

'

3.' MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING' ' ' ' ' @'?'=:' '

' (9'A-'(44)-B%'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0%'/%%$!"2'0%73'-"'@'C%,%/*%)':;=@'

' *9'A-'"-$%'$0%'-#$&$("3!"2'(,$!-"&D'E,$!-"'F-!"$&''''

'

4.' TERMS OF REFERENCE ' ' ' ' ' ' '

' A0%'3)(.$'$%)/&'-.')%.%)%",%'()%'.-)',-"&!3%)($!-"'("3'(44)-B(79' ' ' =@'?=>''

'

5.' DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST' '

'

69' SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE ' ' ' ' =G'?=H''

'

I9' IMPLEMENTATION      ' =I?'=J''

'

7.' SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE ENABLERS'' ' ' :;'?'@@'

'

8. WHOLE SYSTEM INTEGRATED CARE  '' ' ' ' ' @>'?'@J'

'

99' PRIMARY CARE TRANSFORMATION'' ' ' ' ' >;'?'>>'

'

109'' MENTAL HEALTH TRANSFORMATION     >G'?'>H'

11. ACUTE RECONFIGUARTION       >I'?'HK'

'

12.' LOCAL HOSPITAL UPDATE        HJ'?'II'

'

13.'' COMMUNICATIONS & ENGAGMENT UPDATE    IK'?'K>'

' '

14.' DATE OF NEXT MEETING

' A-'*%'(2)%%39' '

' F)-4-&%3'B%"#%D'L-"3-"'M-)-#20'-.'N%&$/!"&$%)'

'

'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 3 

 

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny

Committee (JHOSC)

Minutes 
'

:#%&3(5' ;'<%,%/*%)' =>?;'
'

PRESENT
'

Members Present:
@-#",!77-)&'A#,5'BC!/5'D@0(!)/("E'
@-#",!77-)' %7'@-77!"&'DAF'
G-#"&7-6E'
@-#",!77-)'H0%!7('<IH-#J('DK%&$/!"&$%)'@!$5'
@-#",!7E'@-#",!77-)' ()5'<(75'DAF'F)%"$E'
@-#",!77-)'L(/%7('M!&0%)'DAF'
G-#"&7-6E'@-#",!77-)'N*3#77(0'O#7(!3'
DAF'P(7!"2E'
@-#",!77-)'K!77'L(&,(77'DQF'R%"&!"2$-"'S'@0%7&%(E'
@-#",!77-)'Q-)5'T(#20("'DAF'G(//%)&/!$0'S'
M#70(/E' &' (#)%%"'@0($$%)75'D@-U-4$%3' %/*%)V'
AF'Q!,0/-"3E'
'
NHS Representatives Present:'<("!%7'P7W%7%&'D@0!%.'X..!,%)V'@KGG'
@@O&'@-77(*-)($!C%'("3'H(GM'H%"!-)'Q%&4-"&!*7%'X..!,%)EV'<)' ()W'
H4%",%)' DN&&-,!($%' %3!,(7'<!)%,$-)V'YGH'P"27("3'("3'H(GM'@7!"!,(7'
A%(3E'("3'<)'H#&("' ,O-73)!,W'DG(//%)&/!$0'S'M#70(/'@@O' T!,%U@0(!)E'
'
Officers Present:' O()%$0'P*%"%J%)'DQFR@EV'M-7('B)!W%.%'DG())-6EV'
<6!20$' ,R%"J!%'DP(7!"2EV'Z-0"' #)405' DG-#"&7-6E'("3'H#%'L%))!"'
DG(//%)&/!$0'S'M#70(/E'
'
'

?.         WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
'

@-#",!77-)'H0%!7('<IH-#J('$--W' $0%'@0(!)9'
'
=9'''''''''APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
'

N4-7-2!%&'6%)%')%,%!C%3'.)-/'@-#",!77-)&'M)%%/("'DQFR@EV'R(4--)'
DP(7!"2EV' !$0("!'DG())-6E'("3'H!7C%)'DG())-6E'("3' .)-/'@-#",!77-)'BC!/5'
.-)'7($%"%&&9'

'
;.         MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

:0%'/!"#$%&'-.' $0%'/%%$!"2'0%73'-"' ;'H%4$%/*%)'=>?;'6%)%'
(44)-C%3'(&'("'(,,#)($%')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&9'

'
[9'''''''''TERMS OF REFERENCE'
'

 %/*%)&',-"&!3%)%3'$0%'$%)/&'-.')%.%)%",%9'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 4 

 

'
RESOLVED THAT:

'
:;<' =0%'.!)&$'4()(2)(40'!"')%&4%,$'-.'>-$!"2')!20$&'&0-#73'*%'
' )%?6)!$$%"'$-')%.7%,$'$0%'4)%>!-#&'6-)3!"29'

'
:@<' =0%'3%,!&!-"'!"')%&4%,$'-.'$0%'.!"(7'4()(2)(40'!"')%&4%,$'
' -.'3%7%2($!-"'-.'("5'-.'$0%'.#",$!-"&'-)'4-6%)&'-.'$0%'7-,(7'
' (#$0-)!$!%&A'%!$0%)'!"3!>!3#(775'-)' +-!"$75'&0-#73'*%'3%.%))%3'
' $-'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"29'

'
B$'6(&'4)-4-&%3'*5'C-#",!77-)'D(/%7('E!&0%)'("3'&%,-"3%3'*5'
C-#",!77-)' ()5'F(75'$0($'C-#",!77-)' %7'C-77!"&'*%'(44-!"$%3'G!,%?
C0(!)/("9'

'
RESOLVED THAT:

'
C-#",!77-)'C-77!"&'*%'(44-!"$%3'G!,%?,0(!)/("9'

'

H.         DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST'
'

C-#",!77-)'''C-77!"&'''3%,7()%3'("'!"$%)%&$'''!"'''$0($'0%'!&'''('/%/*%)' -.'
$0%'/("(2%/%"$',-//!$$%%'-.'$0%'I-#"&7-6'J%)%(>%/%"$'C-#"&%77!"2'
K%)>!,%9'

'

L.       SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE UPDATE
'

F)'  ()M' K4%",%)' ("3'  )' F("!%7' N7M%7%&' 4)%&%"$%3' $0%' K0(4!"2' ('
I%(7 $0!%)' E#$#)%' :K(IE<' O43($%A' 60!,0' ,->%)%3P' ' $0%' K%,)%$()5' -.'
K$($%Q&' (,,%4$(",%' -.' ' ' $0%' ( 3 > ! , % ' ' ' .)-/' ' ' $0%' B " 3 % 4 % " 3% " $ '''
R%,-".!2#)($!-"' ' ' D("%7' ' ' :BRD<' ' ' ("3' (2)%%/%"$' -.' $0%' ,0("2%&' $-'
SIK' &%)>!,%&' !"'S-)$0' T%&$'U-"3-"A'! " , 7 #3 ! "2 '$0%'/->%'$-' .!>%'/(+-)'
0-&4!$(7&V' $0%' W%-20' N/%)2%",5' K5&$%/&' R%>!%6V' $0%' 4)-2)(//%'
$!/%7!"%V'("3'$0%'3%>%7-4/%"$'-.'$0%',(4!$(7'*#&!"%&&',(&%9'

'
C-#",!77-)'R-)5' G(#20("'8#%)!%3'$0%'3%.!"!$!-"'-.'X!//%3!($%'(,,%&&'$-'
&4%,!(7!&$' ,-"&#7$("$' -4!"!-"Q9' F)9' K4%",%)' )%&4-"3%3' $0($' $0%'
%/%)2%",5' $%(/&' 6-#73'6-)M' $-2%$0%)A' 6!$0' &#44-)$' *%!"2'4)->!3%3'
*5' $0%' Y,,!3%"$' Z' N/%)2%",5' :YZN<' ,-"&#7$("$&' ($' $0%' /(+-)'
0-&4!$(7&'$-'C0()!"2'C)-&&' ("3'N(7!"2'0-&4!$(7&A' !"'4%)&-"'-)'4-&&!*75'
*5'$%7%,-".%)%",%9'

'
F)9'K4%",%)' )%&4-"3%3' $-'C-#",!77-)'F(75'$0($' $0%' 4#*7!,'6-#73')%$(!"'
$0%'&$($#$-)5')!20$'$-'(',-"&#7$("$'-4!"!-"9'

'
C-#",!77-)' ' Y*3#77(0' ' [#7(!3' ' )%.%))%3' ' $-' ' $0%' K%,)%$()5' -.' K$($%Q&''
,-".!)/($!-"' $0($'N(7!"2'("3'C0()!"2'C)-&&'6-#73',-"$!"#%' $-' -..%)' ("'
YZN'&%)>!,%A' %>%"' !.' !$' ' 6(&' (' 3!..%)%"$' ' &0(4%' -)' ' &!\%' .)-/' ' $0($''
,#))%"$75'' -..%)%3A'' ("3' 8#%)!%3'60%$0%)' $0%&%'' 3%4()$/%"$&'' 6-#73'''
$(M%'' *7#%'''7!20$'''4($!%"$&9'F)9' K4%",%)')%&4-"3%3' $0($'$0%'.!>%'/(+-)'
0-&4!$(7&' 6-#73' 4)->!3%' @]^_' YZN' ,->%)9' N(7!"2' ("3' C0()!"2' C)-&&'
6-#73' *%' 3%&!2"($%3' 7-,(7' 0-&4!$(7&' ("3' 6-#73' 4)->!3%' (' [D' 7%3'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 5 

 

&%):!,%',-""%,$%3' $-' %/%)2%",5' ,()%' "%$6-);&9'<0%5'6-#73' "-$' $(;%'
*7#%'7!20$'4($!%"$&9'

'

=)' >4%",%)' )%&4-"3%3' $-' ?-#",!77-)' =(75' $0($' ?%"$)(7'  !337%&%1'
6-#73' *%' (' @A' 7%3' B)2%"$' ?()%' ?%"$)%' CB??D9' <0%)%' 6-#73' *%'
,-"&#7$("$&'-"'&!$%E'*#$'"-$' FGH',-"&#7$("$&9'F'4%)&-"'6!$0',0%&$'4(!"&'
6-#73' ,#))%"$75' ("3' !"' .#$#)%' *%' $(;%"' 3!)%,$75' $-' $0%' I(//%)&/!$0'
I-&4!$(7'I%()$'?%"$)%9'

'
Councillor Lucy Ivimy took the Chair 

=)' >4%",%)' ,7()!.!%3''$-''?-#",!77-)''J(#20("''$0($' 4()(/%3!,&''6-#73''

(&&%&&'4($!%"$&''("3'3%,!3%'-"' $0%'(44)-4)!($%''0-&4!$(7''("3'

,-//%",%'$)%($/%"$'!"'$0%'(/*#7(",%9'K(7;'!"'4($!%"$&'6-#73'*%'

(&&%&&%3'*5'@A&9'<0%)%'6-#73'*%'!",)%(&%3'4()(/%3!,'$)(!"!"29'

'
?-#",!77-)' =(75' 8#%)!%3' $0%' "#/*%)' -.' 4($!%"$&' $)("&.%))%3' $-' ?%"$)(7'
 !337%&%1E'60%"'L-)$06!,;'A();'FGH'0(&'*%%"',7-&%39'

'
Action: Dr Spencer to provide information.

'
?-#",!77-)' %7'?-77!"&' )(!&%3' ,-",%)"&' !"' )%&4%,$'-.' FGH'3%4()$/%"$&'
,7-&!"2'*%.-)%' $0%' /(+-)' %/%)2%",5' ,%"$)%&' 6%)%' !"' &!$#E' !"' :!%6' -.'
$0%' >%,)%$()5' -.' >$($%M&' &#44-)$' .-)' $0%' NOA' )%,-//%"3($!-"' $0($'
,0("2%&' $-' FGH' ($' ?%"$)(7'  !337%&%1' ("3' I(//%)&/!$0' 0-&4!$(7&''
&0-#73''*%' !/47%/%"$%3''(&' &--"'(&'4)(,$!,(79'=)'>4%",%)' )%&4-"3%3'
$0($' 6-);' 6(&' ,#))%"$75' *%!"2' 4)-2)%&&%3' $-' )%:!%6' $0%&%' &%):!,%'
$)("&!$!-"&' !"' 2)%($%)' 3%$(!79' N"' (33!$!-"E' $0%)%' 6(&' (' )%:!%6' -.P' $0%'
4-$%"$!(7' !/4(,$' -"' "%!20*-#)!"2' FGH&Q' $0%' 7%:%7' -.' )%(3!"%&&' -.'
B??&' $-' *%' &$("3' (7-"%' &!$%&Q' ("3' $0%' %/%)2!"2' "%$6-);'
())("2%/%"$&9' ' N$'6(&'("$!,!4($%3' $0($' $0%&%' ,0("2%&' 6-#73' -,,#)' !"'
&#//%)'RSTU9'

'
=)' >4%",%)' ("3'  )' H7;%7%&' ,-"$!"#%3' $0%' 4)%&%"$($!-"' 6!$0' $0%'
4)-2)(//%' $!/%7!"%' ("3' $0%' 3%:%7-4/%"$' -.' $0%' ,(4!$(7' *#&!"%&&'
,(&%&9'<0%'>(IV'/(+-)'0-&4!$(7' -#$7!"%'*#&!"%&&',(&%&' CWX?D'60!,0'
)%8#!)%3'&!2"' -..' !"'%()75'RSTUE'6-#73'*%' ,-"&!3%)%3' $-2%$0%)E'&-' $0($'
-"%' 0-&4!$(7'6-#73'"-$'*%'4%"(7!&%3'&0-#73'$0%)%'*%'!"&#..!,!%"$',(4!$(79'

'
?-#",!77-)' =M>-#Y(' 8#%)!%3' $0%' (*&%",%' -.' 4(%3!($)!,' *#&!"%&&'
,(&%&9'  )' H7;%7%&' )%&4-"3%3' $0($' $0%)%' 6(&' &#..!,!%"$' ,(4(,!$5' ("3'
%14("&!-"' ($' $0%'/(+-)'0-&4!$(7&'6(&'"-$' )%8#!)%39'

'
<0%' ,(4(,!$5' -.' $0%' L-)$06!,;' A();' FGH' 6(&' 8#%)!%39'  )' H7;%7%&'
)%&4-"3%3'$0($' 0%'#"3%)&$--3' $0($' $0%' 3%4()$/%"$' 6-#73'*%' *!22%)'
("3' 0(:%' ZS[\S'(33!$!-"(7'*%3&9' ?-#",!77-)'=(75'&$($%3'$0($' &0%'0(3'
*%%"'!".-)/%3'$0($',(4(,!$5'6-#73'"-$' ,0("2%9'

'
Action: Mr Elkeles to confirm capacity and beds attached to the existing
and the new Northwick Park A&E.



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 6 

 

'
 )':7;%7%&' )%&4-"3%3' $-' (' 8#%)5'$0($'<-)$0' =%&$'>-"3-"'6-#73' 0(?%'
"-' 7%&&' $0("' $0%' ,#))%"$' "#/*%)' -.' %7%,$!?%' &#)2%)5'*%3&9' <#/*%)&'
6-#73'*%')%3#,%3'-"75' !.' $0%)%'6(&'("' !",)%(&%' !"'3(5',(&%&' $0)-#20'
/%3!,(7'$%,0"-7-259'

'

Action: Mr Elkeles to provide information on the planned surgery and 
North West London services being transferred to Central Middlesex, and 
patient numbers.

'
 )':7;%7%&'-#$7!"%3'$0%'@$9' ()5A&'&!$%'3%?%7-4/%"$'("3'&(7%'-.' 7("3B'60!,0'
6-#73' /(;%' !$' (..-)3(*7%9' C-#",!77-)' D(#20("' 8#%)!%3' $0%' &0-)$' $%)/'
47("&' $-'(*&-)*' ,(4(,!$5' .)-/' E(//%)&/!$09' )':7;%7%&')%&4-"3%3' $0($'
6()3&' 6%)%' *)-#20$' * ( ,; ' !"$-' #&%' $-' /%%$' 6!"$%)' ,(4(,!$5' ($' @$9''
 ()5A&' ("3' $0%&%' ,-#73'*%')%$(!"%3' 7-"2%)' $%)/9' F"'(33!$!-"B'&%)?!,%&'
,-#73' *%' /-?%3'.)-/' @$9'  ()5A&' $-' C0()!"2' C)-&&9' F$' 6(&' 7!;%75' $0($'
E(//%)&/!$0' GH:'6-#73' *%' ,7-&%3' .(!)75' &--"' (.$%)' 6!"$%)B'(&' !$' 6(&'
"-$' 4-&&!*7%' $-' &#&$(!"' ('&(.%' &%)?!,%9' I0%'3($%' -.' $0%' $)("&!$!-"' -.'
C0()!"2'C)-&&' $-' ("' :/%)2%",5'C%"$)%' 6(&' "-$' ;"-6"9'' F$'6-#73'*%'
"%,%&&()5' $-' ,7%()' %"-#20' -.' $0%' C0()!"2'C)-&&' &!$%' $-' *#!73'$0%'"%6'
0-&4!$(7B' 60!7&$' /(!"$(!"!"2' %1!&$!"2' &%)?!,%&9' I0%)%' 6-#73' *%' "-'
&%)?!,%',0("2%&'#"$!7'$0%'"%6'*#!73!"2'6(&',-/47%$%9'

'
C-#",!77-)'=!77' J(&,(77'8#%)!%3'60%$0%)'/-)%' 6-);' ,-#73'*%' 3-"%' !"')%&4%,$'
-.' KJ' ,()%' $-' &#44-)$' $0%' 4)-2)(//%9' L)' @#&("'  ,K-73)!,;'
)%&4-"3%3' $0($' $0%)%'6(&'(' &$)-"2' .-,#&' -"' !/47%/%"$!"2' $0%'M#$' -.'
E-&4!$(7' NMMEO' &$)($%25B' ("3' !$' 6(&' !"$%"3%3' $-' (,,%7%)($%' $0!&'
4)-2)(//%' -?%)' $0%' .-77-6!"2'PQRPS'/-"$0&9'

'
 )':7;%7%&' )%&4-"3%3' $-' ('8#%)5'!"' )%&4%,$'-.'' $0%' F/4%)!(7'*#&!"%&&'
47("' $0($' $0%)%' 6%)%' (' "#/*%)'-.' 7-6' )!&%' D!,$-)!("' *#!73!"2&' ($' @$9'
 ()5A&B'60!,0'6-#73'*%' )%47(,%3' 6!$0' 0!20'')!&%' *#!73!"2&B''60!,0''6-#73'
*%'.!"(",%3'*5' $0%'&(7%'-.'7("39'

'
 )':7;%7%&' )%&4-"3%3'$-' C-#",!77-)'L(75' $0($'$0%',-&$'-.' $0%'&,0%/%&'
6(&' (&' &0-6"' !"' $0%' L%,!&!-"'  (;!"2'T#&!"%&&' C(&%B' ("3' $0($' $0%'
3%$(!7%3'6-);' 6(&'-"2-!"29' 'G&' (2)%%3B' $0%' %/%)2!"2'6-);' 6(&' *%!"2'
&0()%3'6!$0' $0%'UEM@CB'*%.-)%'*%!"2'.!"(7!&%39'

'
Action: Mr Elkeles to re-send link to Decision Making Business
Case.

'
 %/*%)&' "-$%3'("' !"$%)%&$' !"'47(""!"2'3!&,#&&!-"&'6!$0' =%&$/!"&$%)'
C!$5'C-#",!79'

'
 )' :7;%7%&' )%.%))%3' $-' $0%' =%&$'  !337%&%1' E-&4!$(7' /($%)"!$5'
*#&!"%&&' ,(&%B'60!,0',-"&!3%)%3'(' )("2%' -.'-4$!-"&' .)-/'%1$%"3!"2'
$0%' ,#))%"$' /($%)"!$5' .(,!7!$5' $-' 3%?%7-4!"2' (' "%6' =-/%"A&' ("3'
C0!73)%"A&' *# ! 73 !"29' '  %/*%)&' 8#%)!%3' $0%' 7-2!,' -.' 3!&4-&!"2' -.' ('
*#!73!"2'60!,0'0(3'*%%"' )%.#)*!&0%3'($'(',-"&!3%)(*7%',-&$9' )' :7;%7%&'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 7 

 

)%&4-"3%3' $0($' *-$0' -4$!-"&' 6-#73' *%' ("(75&%3:' ("3' $0($' !$' 6(&'
(,$#(775'$%"'5%()&' &!",%' $0%'%1!&$!"2'*#!73!"2'0(3'*%%"')%.#)*!&0%39'

'
;)' <4%",%)' 0!207!20$%3' $0%' -4$!-"&' *%!"2' ,-"&!3%)%3' (&' ('
&#&$(!"(*7%' /-3%7' .-)' $0%'=%"$)(7'  !337%&%1' &!$%' >' 0#*' 47#&' .-)' ?)%"$@'
%7%,$!A%' -)$0-4(%3!,' ,%"$)%@' &4%,!(7!&$' )%0(*!7!$($!-"' &%)A!,%&@' )%B
0-#&!"2'/%"$(7'0%(7$0'&%)A!,%&@'("3')%7-,($!"2'&-/%'-)' (77'-.' <$'  ()C&'
D-&4!$(7@' ("3' $0%' ,7-&#)%' -.' $0%' &!$%' (&' (' ,-/4()($-)9' E0%'
4)%&%"$($!-"' &#//()!&%3' $0%' ,7!"!,(7' %A(7#($!-"' -.' $0%' -4$!-"&9' E0%'
&4%,!(7!&$' )%0(*!7!$($!-"'&%)A!,%'0(3'('"%2($!A%' ,7!"!,(7'%A(7#($!-"'("3'
!$' 0(3' *%%"' )%,-//%"3%3' $0($' $0!&' -4$!-"' &0-#73' "-$' *%' 4#)&#%39'
F0!7&$' !$' 0(3' (7&-' *%%"' )%,-//%"3%3' $0($' /-A!"2' (77' -)' 4()$' -.' <$'
 ()C&' &0-#73' "-$'*%' 4#)&#%3:' $0%' )%7-,($!-"'-.'$0%' )%2!-"(7'2%"%$!,&'
&%)A!,%' .)-/' G-)$06!,C' H()C' $-' =%"$)(7'  !337%&%1' 6(&' ("' -4$!-"9'
;!&4-&(7' -.' $0%'&!$%'("3' 3!&4%)&(7'-.'&%)A!,%&'0(3'*%%"')#7%3'-#$' (&'
"-"B3%7!A%)(*7%9'

'
 %/*%)&' "-$%3' $0($' $0%' 0#*' ' 47#&' .-)' ?)%"$'0(3' ("' !/4(,$' '-"' $0%'
A!(*!7!$5' -.' F!77%&3%"' D-&4!$(7' =-#",!77-)' =-77!"&' ,-//%"$%3' -"' $0%'
!/4-)$(",%'-.'*%)%(A%/%"$' &%)A!,%&' I?)%"$' J'D-#"&7-6' *%)%(A%/%"$'
&%)A!,%&'()%'*(&%3'($'F!77%&3%"'=%"$)%'.-)'D%(7$0'J'=()%K9'

'
;)' <4%",%)' )%&4-"3%3' $-' (' 8#%)5' $0($' $0%)%' 0(3' "-$' *%%"'
%"2(2%/%"$' 6!$0' 7-,(7'(#$0-)!$!%&'(&'4)-A!3%)&'-.' &-,!(7' ,()%:' ($' $0!&'
&$(2%' ("3' (&&#)%3' /%/*%)&' $0($' $0%' "%1$' &$(2%' 6-#73' !"A-7A%'('
6!3%'%"2(2%/%"$'4)-2)(//%'6!$0'&$(C%0-73%)&'("3'$0%'4#*7!,9'

'
=-#",!77-)' L(#20("' 8#%)!%3' $0%' 6-)3' M4)-.!$(*7%N' !"' )%7($!-"' $-' $0%'
)%7-,($!-"'-.')%2!-"(7'2%"%$!,&'&%)A!,%&9';)' <4%",%)' )%&4-"3%3' $0($' !$'
6(&' .%(&!*7%'.-)' ('"#/*%)' -.' &%)A!,%&'$-'#&%' $0%' &4(,%' ($' G-)$06!,C'
H()C:' ("3' $0%)%.-)%' $0%' ,0-&%"' -4$!-"' /#&$' *%' 4)-.!$(*7%9' O"' $0!&'
,-"$%1$:' $0%'6-)3' 3!3'"-$' )%7($%'$-'4)!A($%'4($!%"$&9'

'
=-#",!77-)' L(#20("' 8#%)!%3' $0%' !/4(,$' -.' %7%,$!A%' 6-)C' ($' =%"$)(7'
 !337%&%1'-"'=0()!"2'=)-&&'3%A%7-4/%"$'(&'(' 7()2%'%7%,$!A%'&!$%9' ;)'
<4%",%)')%&4-"3%3' $0($'=%"$)(7' !337%&%1'6-#73'4)!/()!75'*%' %7%,$!A%'
-)$0-4(%3!,&:' (77-6!"2' =0()!"2' =)-&&' $-' 3%A%7-4' -$0%)' ()%(&' -.'
%7%,$!A%'',()%:'.-)'%1(/47%'#)-7-259'

'
=-#",!77-)';N<-#P(',-//%"$%3' -"'4($!%"$',0-!,%'("3' .(,!7!$!%&'(,)-&&'
$0%'60-7%'-.'Q-"3-"9';)' ,R-73)!,C' )%&4-"3%3' $0($'M=0--&%'("3'?--CN'
!".-)/%3'4($!%"$' -.' (A(!7(*7%' 0-&4!$(7&:' $-2%$0%)'6!$0' -$0%)' !".-)/($!-"'
&#,0'(&'6(!$!"2'$!/%&'("3' 4%).-)/(",%9'=-#",!77-)';N<-#P('"-$%3' $0($'
$)%($/%"$' /!20$' $(C%' 47(,%' ($' (' 3!..%)%"$' 7-,($!-"' .)-/' $0%'
(&&%&&/%"$:' ("3' $0!&'&0-#73'*%'/(3%'C"-6"' $-' 4($!%"$&'($'$0%'$!/%'-.'
$0%!)'!"!$!(7',0-!,%9'

'
 )' S7C%7%&' ,-"$!"#%3' $0%' 4)%&%"$($!-"' -"' 7-,(7' 0-&4!$(7&9' E0%'
%"2(2%/%"$'%A%"$&'0(3'!3%"$!.!%3'('"#/*%)'-.',-//-"' $0%/%&' $0($'
0(3'0%74%3'$-'3%A%7-4'3%.!"!"2' .%($#)%&'.-)'('7-,(7'0-&4!$(79'=-#",!77-)'
R#7(!3' "-$%3' $0%'4--)'($$%"3(",%'($'4#*7!,'%"2(2%/%"$'%A%"$&:' ("3'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 8 

 

&#22%&$%3' $0($' (3:(",%' "-$!.!,($!-"' $-' ,-#",!77-)&' 6-#73' *%' 2--3'
4#*7!,!$59'

'
;-#",!77-)' <#7(!3' 8#%)!%3' $0%' 4)!:($%' 4)-:!&!-"' -.'  =>' &,("&9' ?)'
 ,<-73)!,@')%&4-"3%3'$0($',-"$)(,$&',-#73'*%'47(,%3'6!$0'A("5'8#(7!.!%3'
4)-:!3%)B9'C(//%)&/!$0'D'E#70(/'<F&'#&%3'('4)!:($%'4)-:!3%)'.-)' =>'
&,("&'("3'-$0%)'3!(2"-&$!,'$%&$&G'(&' !$' 4)-:!3%3'(' .(&$%)'&%):!,%'$0("'
$0%' HCI9'C%()!"2'(!3&'("3' $%&$&' 6%)%' ("-$0%)' ()%('60%)%' ,-"$)(,$&'
6%)%' 47(,%3'6!$0'(' "#/*%)'-.'4)-:!3%)&G'2!:!"2'4($!%"$&'$0%',0-!,%'-.'('
0-&4!$(7G'I4%,&(:%)&'-)'J--$&9'

'
 )'K7@%7%&')%&4-"3%3'$-' 8#%)!%&' !"')%&4%,$'-.'K(7!"2'C-&4!$(7' $0($'$0%'
3!(*%$!,'&%):!,%'6-#73' )%/(!"'-4%"G'("3' $0%)%'6-#73'*%'*%$6%%"'LM'
("3' NMM' (33!$!-"(7' *%3&9' C-6%:%)G'(' 3!..%)%"$' &%):!,%' /-3%7' .-)' $0%'
4)-:!&!-"'-.'(' *%3'6(&'*%!"2',-"&!3%)%3G'(&' $0%'(:%)(2%',-&$'-.'('
0-&4!$(7'*%3' 6(&' OPLM'4%)'"!20$9'Q0%'#&%' -.' %1!&$!"2'*#!73!"2&'("3' $0%'
*#!73!"2' -.' (' "%6'0-&4!$(7' -"' $0%'K(7!"2'&!$%'$-' *%'.#"3%3'*5' $0%'&(7%'
-.'7("3G'6-#73'*%'%:(7#($%39'

'
>"' )%&4%,$'-.'/($%)"!$5',()%G'3%7!:%)5'.(,!7!$!%&'6-#73'*%'4)-:!3%3'($' $0%'
.!:%' /(+-)' 0-&4!$(7&' ("3' R#%%"' ;0()7-$$%B&9' >$' 6(&' !"$%"3%3' $-'
!",)%(&%',-//#"!$5'/!36!.%)5' $-'&#44-)$' 0-/%'3%7!:%)!%&9'H-)$0'S%&$'
T-"3-"',#))%"$75'0(3'-"%'-.' $0%'7-6%&$')($%&'-.'0-/%'3%7!:%)!%&'!"'$0%'
,-#"$)59'

'
>"' )%&4%,$' -.' ;0()!"2';)-&&G' !$' 6(&' 4)-4-&%3' $0($' $0%)%' 6-#73' *%'
NMM'&$%4'3-6"'*%3&9' >.' $0%' "%6' *#!73'-4$!-"'6(&' &%7%,$%3G'UMV'-.'$0%'
,#))%"$' &!$%' 6-#73' *%' )%$(!"%39' Q0!&' 6(&' %8#!:(7%"$' $-' $0%'
4%),%"$(2%' -.' $0%' %1!&$!"2' &!$%' #&%3' .-)' ,7!"!,(7' &%):!,%&' $-' $)%($'
C(//%)&/!$0'D'E#70(/'4($!%"$&9'

'
 )' ' K7@%7%&' &$($%3' $0($' -",%' -#$7!"%' *#&!"%&&' ,(&%&' 0(3' *%%"'
(44)-:%3G' !"3!:!3#(7' WI;&'6-#73' *%'(&@%3' $-' (3:!&%' -"' $0%' 7%:%7' -.'
,-"&#7$($!-"9'

'
?)' ,<-73)!,@'4)%&%"$%3'A?%:%7-4!"2'WWC'I%):!,%&BG' 60!,0' &%$'-#$'$0%'
,-//-"' .%($#)%&'.-)' %(,0' ;;<'/-3%7'("3' $0%' %"(*7%)&X'(,,%&&!*7%'
,()%G' 4)-(,$!:%' ,()%' ("3' ,-Y-)3!"($%3' ,()%9' >;Q' ("3' $0%' &0()!"2' -.'
!".-)/($!-"' !"'('&(.%' 6(5'6(&'(' @%5'%"(*7%)9'Z"' !"$%2)($%3'>Q' &5&$%/'
6-#73' .(,!7!$($%' $0%' !"$%2)($!-"' (,)-&&'*-#"3()!%&' .-)' *-$0' 0%(7$0' ("3'
&-,!(7' ,()%9';#))%"$75G' J)%"$'("3' =!,0/-"3'6%)%' $0%' -"75'$6-' ;;<&'
"-$' !",7#3%39' [;;' ("3' ,-//#"!$5' &$(..G' !",7#3!"2' /%"$(7' 0%(7$0'
4)-:!3%)&G' 6-#73' *%' (*7%' $-' #&%' $0%' &(/%' &5&$%/'(&' <F&G' 6!$0'
4($!%"$',-"&%"$9'

'
 )' K7@%7%&' )%&4-"3%3' $-' ;-#",!77-)' ?(75' $0($' $0%)%' 6(&' &-/%' "%6'
/-"%5' .-)'WWC9' ?)' ,<-73)!,@' ,-".!)/%3' $0($'R>FF' \R#(7!$5' >""-:($!-"'
F)-3#,$!:!$5'("3'F)%:%"$!-"]' )%8#!)%3'%..!,!%",5'&(:!"2&9'C(//%)&/!$0'
D'E#70(/' 0(3'(' $()2%$' -.' UV9' -"%5' 6-#73' *%' !":%&$%3' !"' 4)-+%,$&G'
60!,0'6-#73',)%($%' &(:!"2&G'&#,0'(&'<F' 4)(,$!,%&'"%$6-)@&9'

'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 9 

 

:.       CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP: OUT OF HOSPITAL UPDATE'
'

;0%' <<=' >43($%' &%$' -#$' $0%' ?@AB' &#,,%&&%&C' 60!,0' !",7#3%3'
%1$%"3!"2'(,,%&&'$-'4)!/()5',()%9' )'D7E%7%&')%&4-"3%3' $0($'.)-/'F4)!7'
?@ABC' $0)%%' =G' 4)(,$!,%&' 0(3' -4%"%3' ($' 6%%E%"3&' .-)' %!20$' 0-#)&'
%H%)5' I($#)3(5' ("3' I#"3(5' .-)' 6(7E' !"' ("3' *--E%3' (44-!"$/%"$&C'
("3' $0!&' 6-#73' *%' %1$%"3%3'$-'(33!$!-"(7' 4)(,$!,%&9' F44)-1!/($%75C' ('
$0!)3' -.' $0%' 4($!%"$&' 0(3' &(!3' $0($' $0%5' 6-#73' 0(H%' 2-"%' $-' FJD'
&0-#73' $0%' &%)H!,%' "-$' 0(H%' *%%"' (H(!7(*7%C' ("3' $6-K$0!)3&' 0(3' ('
2%"#!"%' 0%(7$0' "%%3' .-)' (' 6%%E%"3'(44-!"$/%"$9' D1$%"3%3' 0-#)&'
&%)H!,%&' 6%)%' (7&-' *%!"2' -..%)%3' !"' L)%"$' M(' 4)(,$!,%' !"' %(,0' -.' $0%'
.!H%'7-,(7!$!%&N'("3'$6-'&,0%/%&'6!77'*%')#"' !"'D(7!"29'

'
O)'  ,=-73)!,E'"-$%3' $0%' !/47%/%"$($!-"'-.' P<-K-)3!"($%' 5' <()%P'("3'
$0%' 4)-2)%&&' !"' %"&#)!"2' $0($' &#44-)$' 6(&' !"' 47(,%' $-' %"(*7%' ('
4%)&-"' $-' 3!%' !"' $0%!)' ,0-&%"' 47(,%9' I0%' )%&4-"3%3' $-' <-#",!77-)'
<-77!"&' $0($' 4)(,$!,%&' 6%)%' 6-)E!"2' $-' $0%' 2-73' &$("3()3' .)(/%6-)EC'
60!,0'!"H-7H%3',-"$(,$!"2')%7($!H%&9'

'
O)'  ,=-73)!,E' )%&4-"3%3' $-' ,-//%"$&' !"' )%&4%,$' -.' 4(%3!($)!,&' $0($'
$0%'0!20')($%' -.' FJD'($$%"3(",%&' &0-#73'*%' 3%(7$'6!$0' !"'4)!/()5',()%9'
F&' 4()$' -.' ("' !"!$!($!H%' $-' #4&E!77' =G&9' Q""%)' RS' T-"3-"' <<=&' 0(3'
())("2%3'.-)'('4(%3!($)!,',-"&#7$("$'$-'6-)E' !"'(' ,-//#"!$5'0#*C'6!$0'('
=G' 4)%&%"$9' ;0%' 4!7-$' 6-)E' 0(3' 4)-3#,%3' %",-#)(2!"2' )%&#7$&C' 6!$0'
2--3'4($!%"$'&($!&.(,$!-"'("3'&-/%'!/4(,$'-"' -#$' 4($!%"$'($$%"3(",%&'
("3'('&!2"!.!,("$'!/4(,$'-"' FJD'($$%"3(",%&9'

'
 )' D7E%7%&' )%&4-"3%3' $-' 8#%)!%&' ' !"' )%&4%,$' -.' (' 2)%($%)' )-7%' .-)'
,-//#"!$5'40()/(,!&$&' $0($' ('*#&!"%&&',(&%'6(&'*%!"2'3%H%7-4%3'
.-)' =G&' ' ("3' 40()/(,!&$&' $-' /%%$' +-!"$75' 6!$0' 4($!%"$&' !"' -)3%)' $-'
!",)%(&%' $0%' ,-/47!(",%' )($%' !"' )%&4%,$' -.' 4)%&,)!4$!-"&9'  )'D7E%7%&'
"-$%3' $0($' $0%' <<=' 6(&' %/47-5!"2' 40()/(,!&$&' $-' 2!H%' $0%' .7#'
H(,,!"($!-"'$-'4($!%"$&'("3'&$(..9'

'
 )'D7E%7%&')%&4-"3%3' $-' ,-//%"$&' !"')%&4%,$' -.' &!2"4-&$!"2'4($!%"$&'
$-' $0%'(44)-4)!($%'&%)H!,%'$0($C'!"'$0%'.-77-6!"2'5%()C'$0%'RUI'6-#73'*%'
$(E!"2' &4(,%' !"' <-#",!7' /(2(V!"%&' ("3' T-"3-"' "%6&4(4%)&' $-'
4#*7!,!&%'$0%'I(UW'4)-4-&(7&' ("3'3%7!H%)' $0%'/%&&(2%' !"' )%&4%,$'-.'
&%)H!,%&9' ;0%' %1$%"3%3' =G'-4%"!"2'0-#)&' 0(3' *%%"' (3H%)$!&%3'-"'
$%7%40-"%'*-1%&C'(&' &0-6"'!"'$0%'4)%&%"$($!-"9'

'
RESOLVED  THAT:

D"3'-.'T!.%'<()%'&0-#73'*%'(33%3'$-'$0%'6-)E'4)-2)(//%9'

'

X9'''''''ACCIDENT & EMERGENCY PLANNING AND WINTER PRESSURES'
'

 )' D7E%7%&' -#$7!"%3' $0%' 4)!-)!$5' (,$!-"&' -.' $0%' FJD' Y%,-H%)5' J'
Q/4)-H%/%"$'G7("9'Z?[@' /!77!-"'(33!$!-"(7'.#"3!"2'0(3' *%%"' (77-,($%3'
$-' ()%(&' 3%%/%3'/-&$' ($' )!&E' -.' 4)-*7%/&' !"' FJD' $-' !",)%(&%'*%3&'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 10 

 

("3' &$(..9':' .#)$0%)';<=>'/!77!-"' .)-/'?@A'B"27("3C&'%14%,$%3'&#)47#&'
0(3'*%%"'(""-#",%3'!"'?-D%/*%)9'

'
E0%' 4)%&%"$($!-"'&%$' -#$'0-6'$0%' 6!"$%)' .#"3!"2'0(3' *%%"' (77-,($%39'
E0%' FFG&' 0(3' +-!"$75' (77-,($%3' (7/-&$' ;H' /!77!-"' .-)' (' "#/*%)' -.'
&,0%/%&9' @!77!"23-"' 0(3' "-$' *%%"' (6()3%3' ("5' /-"!%&' .)-/' $0%'
;I=>'/!77!-"'6!"$%)'.#"3!"2J'*#$'6(&'%14%,$%3'$-')%,%!D%'.#"3!"2'.)-/'$0%'
(33!$!-"(7';<=>''/!77!-"9'

'
E0%' 4)%&%"$($!-"' !"3!,($%3' $0($' ?K' L-"3-"C&' :MB' 4%).-)/(",%'
(2(!"&$'$0%'N=O' $()2%$' 6(&' $0%' 0!20%&$' !"' L-"3-"J'(,0!%D!"2' NP9NIO'
$-'6%%Q'%"3!"2'<R'?-D%/*%)J'-D%)'8#()$%)'S9'

'
 &'F0($$%)75'8#%)!%3' $0%' (,,#)(,5' -.' $0%' .!2#)%&' -"'60!,0'$0%' 6!"$%)'
4)%&&#)%&' 47(""!"2' 0(3' *%%"' *(&%39'  )' B7Q%7%&' )%&4-"3%3' $0($'
%(,0' -.' $0%'T)2%"$'F()%'U-()3&'0(3'("(75&%3'$0%'"#/*%)'-.' *%3&''
("3'%14%,$%3'(3/!&&!-"&J'*(&%3' -"' $0%' 4)%D!-#&''6!"$%)J' 60!,0''0(3'
*%%"' &%D%)%J' ("3' 0(3' /(3%' *!3&' (2(!"&$' $0%' 6!"$%)' 4)%&&#)%&'
/-"%5' $-' *)!"2' ' #4' $-' ,(4(,!$59' @-6%D%)J' &0-#73' $0%)%' *%' (' .7#'
4("3%/!,'.-)'%1(/47%J'%7%,$!D%'&#)2%)5'6-#73'0(D%'$-'*%')%3#,%39'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 11 

 

'
North West London Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
Action Points

Information to be provided NHS Response

Meeting Date: 3 December 2013

:#/*%)' -.' 4($!%"$&' $)("&.%))%3' $-'
;%"$)(7'  !337%&%1<' 60%"'
:-)$06!,=' >()=' ?@A' 0(&' *%%"'
,7-&%3'

B#$&$("3!"2''

C0%',(4(,!$5'("3'*%3&'($$(,0%3'$-'
$0%'%1!&$!"2'("3'$0%'"%6':-)$06!,='
>()='?@A'

B#$&$("3!"2'

>7(""%3' &#)2%)5' ("3' :-)$0' D%&$'
E-"3-"' &%)F!,%&' *%!"2' $)("&.%))%3'
$-' ;%"$)(7'  !337%&%1<' ("3' 4($!%"$'
"#/*%)&'

B#$&$("3!"2'

E!"=' $-' G%,!&!-"' (=!"2' H#&!"%&&'
;(&%'$-'*%')%I&%"$'
'

B#$&$("3!"2'

Meeting Date: 20 February 2014

>-!"$&' )(!&%3'*5';-#",!77-)';-77!"&'
J7%$$%)'($$(,0%3K'
'

'

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 20 February 2014
Questions from Councillor Mel Collins, Hounslow

Transport & Parking'
''

L9' ;("' ,7()!.!,($!-"M3%$(!7&' *%'4) -F!3%3' -"'$ 0%' N9OP' !",)%(&%' $-' *%'
4)-F!3%3'.-)'(/*#7(",%'&%)F!,%&'(&'0!207!20$%3'*5'G("!%7'A7=%7%&'($'$0%'
QRBS;' /%%$!"2' 60!,0' $--=' 47(,%' -"' $0%' O' S%4$9' NTLO' (&' 4#*7!,'
4%),%4$!-"' !&'&$!77' $0($'E-"3-"'?/*#7(",%'&%)F!,%&'6!77'*%'&#*+%,$' $-'('
LUP',#$'!"'.#"3!"2'(&')%4-)$%3'!"'$0%'4)%&&V'
'

N9' W&'$0%)%'("'!"$%2)($%3'4#*7!,'$)("&4-)$'47("M&$)($%25'$0($',-F%)&'0-&4!$(7'
(,,%&&'(,)-&&'$0%'X'*-)-#20&V''
'

O9' W&' $0%)%' (' ,-"&!&$%"$' 4()=!"2' 4-7!,5' .-)' 4($!%"$&' (,)-&&' ?EE' 0-&4!$(7'
&!$%&V''
'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 12 

 

:9' ;0($'4)-<!&!-"&'()%'*%!"2'/(3%' .-)'*7#%'*(32%'0-73%)&'(&'4($!%"$&'='
<!&!$-)&'()%')%4-)$!"2'('7(,>'-.'(<(!7(*7%'&4(,%&?'(&'(')%&#7$'-.'"-"@*7#%'
*(32%' 0-73%)&' $(>!"2' $0%&%' &4(,%&?' ("3' ()%' &#*&%8#%"$75' )%,%!<!"2'
4()>!"2'.!"%&'60%"'$0%5'4()>'-#$&!3%'*7#%'*(32%'3%&!2"($%3'&4(,%&A'
'
B9''C($!%"$&'()%')%4-)$!"2'0(<!"2'$-'6(!$'<%)5'7-"2'$!/%&'(.$%)'3!&,0()2%'
$-')%,%!<%'$0%!)'4)%&,)!4$!-"&'("3'()%'(,,)#!"2'0!20'4()>!"2',0()2%&'(&'
(')%&#7$'D',("'('4-7!,5'*%'4#$'!"'47(,%'&-'$0($'$0!&'3-%&'"-$'-,,#)A'
''
Medical Services'
''

E9' ;0($' 6!77' *%' $0%' !/4(,$' .-)';%&$' !337%&%1' F"!<%)&!$5' G-&4!$(7' .)-/'
$0%' )%,-".!2#)($!-"' -.' 25"(%,-7-25' ("3' -*&$%$)!,&' &%)<!,%&' ($' H(7!"2'
G-&4!$(7A''
'
I9'';0($' ,-"&#7$("$' 7%3' &%)<!,%&' 6!77' )%/(!"' ($' J0()!"2' J)-&&'
G-&4!$(7A'
'
K9''';0($'-#$4($!%"$'&%)<!,%&'6!77' )%/(!"'($'H(7!"2'("3'J0()!"2'J)-&&'
G-&4!$(7&A'
'
:9'''J("'5-#'4)-<!3%'('3%$(!7%3'&4%,!.!,($!-"'.-)'$0%'&%)<!,%&'60!,0'6!77'
*%'4)-<!3%3'*5'F)2%"$'J()%'J%"$)%&'#"3%)'$0%'47(""%3')%,-".!2#)($!-"'
!",7#3!"2' ,-".!)/($!-"' $0($' $0%&%'6!77' -4%)($%' -"'('I:L M' *(&!&' (,)-&&'
N-)$0';%&$'O-"3-"A''
'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 13 

 

North West London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

TERMS OF REFERENCE
'
Membership
'
:"%' ;-$!"2' /%/*%)<' 47#&' -"%' "-"=;-$!"2' /%/*%)' .)-/' %(,0' >-#",!7'
4()$!,!4($!"2' !"' $0%' ?-)$0'@%&$' A-"3-"' B-!"$' C%(7$0' :;%);!%6' ("3' D,)#$!"5'
>-//!$$%%'EBC:D>F9'>#))%"$'/%/*%)&0!4'!&'($$(,0%3'(&''(44%"3!1'G9''
'
H0%',-//!$$%%'6!77')%8#!)%'($'7%(&$'&!1'/%/*%)&'!"'($$%"3(",%'$-'*%'8#-)($%9'
'
Chairman and Vice Chairman
'
H0%'BC:D>'6!77'%7%,$'!$&'-6"'>0(!)/("'("3'I!,%',0(!)/("9'
'
J7%,$!-"&'6!77'$(K%'47(,%'-"'("'(""#(7'*(&!&'%(,0' (5<'-)'(&'&--"'(&'4)(,$!,(7'
$0%)%(.$%)<' &#,0' (&' $-' (77-6' .-)' ("5' (""#(7' ,0("2%&' $-' $0%' ,-//!$$%%L&'
/%/*%)&0!49' 'H 0%' ,#))%"$' >0(!)/("'6!77' )%/(!"' (&'>0(!)/("' #"$!7' $0%' "%1$'
%7%,$!-"<'!"' (5'MNGO'E(.$%)'$0%'MNGO'A-,(7'P-;%)"/%"$'%7%,$!-"&F'-)'(&'&--"'
(&'4)(,$!,(7'$0%)%(.$%)9'

Duration
'
H0%' BC:D>' 6!77' ,-"$!"#%' #"$!7'  (),0' MNGQ<' $-' /($,0' $0%' 47(""%3'
!/47%/%"$($!-"' $!/%.)(/%' .-)' $0%' D0(4!"2' ('C %(7$0!%)' R#$#)%' 4)-2)(//%9''
S#)!"2'$0!&'4%)!-3<'$0%'',-//!$$%%'6!77'(7&-'0-73'("'(""#(7')%;!%6'!"' (5'%(,0'
5%()<' -)' (&' &--"' (&' 4)(,$!,(7' $0%)%(.$%)<' 60%)%' !$' 6!77' ,-"&!3%)' ("3' 3%,!3%'
60%$0%)'$0%)%'!&'('"%%3'.-)'$0%'BC:D>'$-',-"$!"#%'-)'60%$0%)'!$'0(&'.#7.!77%3'!$&'
)%/!$' ("3'& 0-#73' $%)/!"($%' %()7!%)' $0("' ' MNGQ9' 'H 0!&' 3-%&' "-$' 4)%,7#3%'
!"3!;!3#(7' 7-,(7' (#$0-)!$!%&' .)-/' 7%(;!"2' $0%' BC:D>'*%.-)%' $0!&' 3($%9'D0-#73'
$0%)%'*%'("5'4)-4-&(7&'.-)'('BC:D>'*%5-"3'$0!&'3($%<'$0!&'6-#73'"%%3'$-'*%'
,-"&!3%)%3'*5'%(,0'4()$!,!4($!"2'(#$0-)!$5'!"'7!"%'6!$0'!$&'-6"',-"&$!$#$!-"'("3'
4-7!,!%&9'
'
Terms of Reference

H0%'BC:D>'6!77'4%).-)/'$0%'.-77-6!"2'.#",$!-"&T'
'
G9' H-' &,)#$!"!&%' $0%' UD0(4!"2' ('C %(7$0!%)' R#$#)%L' )%,-".!2#)($!-"' -.' 0%(7$0'
&%);!,%&' !"'?-)$0'@%&$'A-"3-"V' !"'4()$!,#7()' $0%' !/47%/%"$($!-"'47("&'("3'
(,$!-"&'*5'$0%'?-)$0'@%&$'A-"3-"'>-77(*-)($!-"'-.'>7!"!,(7'>-//!&&!-"!"2'
P)-#4&' E?@A' >>P&F<' .-,#&&!"2' -"' (&4%,$&' (..%,$!"2' $0%' 60-7%' -.' ?-)$0'
@%&$'A-"3-"9'

'
M9' H-' )%;!%6'("3'&,)#$!"!&%'3%,!&!-"&'/(3%'-)'(,$!-"&' $(K%"'*5'?@A'>>P&'
("3W-)'-$0%)'?CD'&%);!,%'4)-;!3%)&<' !"' )%7($!-"' $-'$0%' UD0(4!"2'('C%(7$0!%)'
R#$#)%L')%,-".!2#)($!-"<'60%)%'(44)-4)!($%9'

'
X9' H-' /(K%' )%,-//%"3($!-"&' $-' ?@A' >>P&<' ?CD' J"27("3<' -)' ("5' -$0%)'
(44)-4)!($%' -#$&!3%' *-35' !"' )%7($!-"' $-' $0%' UD0(4!"2' ('C %(7$0!%)' R#$#)%L'



 !"#$%&'()%'&#*+%,$'$-',-".!)/($!-"'($'$0%'"%1$'/%%$!"2'(&'(',-))%,$')%,-)3'-.'$0%'4)-,%%3!"2&'("3'("5'(/%"3/%"$&'()!&!"2'6!77'*%'

)%,-)3%3'!"'$0%'/!"#$%&'-.'$0($'&#*&%8#%"$'/%%$!"29' Page 14 

 

47("&' .-)' :-)$0' ;%&$' <-"3-"=' ("3' $-' /-"!$-)' $0%' -#$,-/%&' -.' $0%&%'
)%,-//%"3($!-"&'60%)%'(44)-4)!($%9'

'
>9' ?-' )%8#!)%' $0%' 4)-@!&!-"' -.' !".-)/($!-"' .)-/A' ("3' ($$%"3(",%' *%.-)%' $0%'

,-//!$$%%' *5A' ("5' &#,0' 4%)&-"' -)' -)2("!&($!-"' #"3%)' ('& $($#$-)5' 3#$5' $-'
,-/475'6!$0'$0%'&,)#$!"5'.#",$!-"'-.'0%(7$0'&%)@!,%&'!"':-)$0';%&$'<-"3-"9'

'
?0%'&$($%3'4#)4-&%'-.'$0%'BCDEF'!&'$-',-"&!3%)'!&&#%&'()!&!"2'(&'(')%&#7$'-.'
$0%' E0(4!"2' ('C %(7$0!%)' G#$#)%' )%,-".!2#)($!-"' -.' 0%(7$0' &%)@!,%&A' $(H!"2' ('
6!3%)' @!%6' (,)-&&' :-)$0' ;%&$' <-"3-"' $0("' /!20$' "-)/(775' *%'$ (H%"' *5'
!"3!@!3#(7'<-,(7'I#$0-)!$!%&9''J"3!@!3#(7'7-,(7'(#$0-)!$5'/%/*%)&'-.'$0%'BCDEF'
6!77' ,-"$!"#%' $0%!)' -6"' &,)#$!"5' -.' 0%(7$0' &%)@!,%&' !"A' -)' (..%,$!"2A' $0%!)'
!"3!@!3#(7' ()%(&' K!",7#3!"2' $0-&%' #"3%)' LE0(4!"2' ('C %(7$0!%)' G#$#)%MN9''
O()$!,!4($!-"'!"'$0%'BCDEF'6!77'"-$'4)%,7#3%'("5'&,)#$!"5'-)')!20$'-.')%&4-"&%'
*5'!"3!@!3#(7'*-)-#20&9'
'
J"'4()$!,#7()A'("3'.-)' $0%'&(H%'-.',7()!$5A' $0!&' +-!"$',-//!$$%%' !&'"-$'(44-!"$%3'
.-)'("3'"-)'3-%&'!$'0(@%'3%7%2($%3'$-'!$'("5'-.'$0%'.#",$!-"&'-)'4-6%)&'-.'$0%'
7-,(7' (#$0-)!$!%&A' %!$0%)' !"3!@!3#(775' -)' +-!"$75A' '#"3%) ' E%,$!-"' PQ' -.' $0%' 7-,(7'
(#$0-)!$5' KO#*7!,' C%(7$0A' C%(7$0' ("3';%77*%!"2' R-()3&' ("3'C%(7$0' E,)#$!"5N'
S%2#7($!-"&'PTUQ9'
'
'
' '



NW London JOSC
 !"#$%&'()*(+$ !,-$



 !"

#$%&'$'()*)+,("

-*./"'(*0&'123"

4 5"6*7"2'18+9'2"

4 #(:,$*)+92"

4;,1<:,19'")1*(2+)+,("

4=1*8'&"

;>,&'"272)'$"+()'?1*)'6"9*1'"

@1+$*17"9*1'")1*(2:,1$*)+,("

A'()*&">'*&)>")1*(2:,1$*)+,("

B9C)'"1'9,(:+?C1*)+,(3"

4D*&+(?"$*)'1(+)7")1*(2+)+,("

4.*$$'12$+)>">,2%+)*&"'$'1?'(97"6'%*1)$'()")1*(2+)+,("

4/C)C1'",:"E'()1*&"A+66&'2'F".,2%+)*&"

4G,9*&"*(6"$*H,1">,2%+)*&"0C2+('22"9*2'"*22C1*(9'"%1,9'22"

G,9*&">,2%+)*&"C%6*)'"

E,$$C(+9*)+,(2"I"'(?*?'$'()"

Agenda

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 



Implementation



 !"

#$"%&'()&)*+"+,)"-,.*/)0"1)",.2)")0+.3(%0,)4"."1,$()"

050+)&"'6$/6.&&)"$7"-,.*/)888"

Monitoring 

delivery

IRP/  JR

Finance and modelling

Workforce: OOH and transition

Comms and engagement

Equalities, travel and access, information management

CCGs Acute

OOH transformation Provider transformation 

Business 

cases

Local 

hospitals

Major 

hospitals

Primary care 

estates

Primary care 

transformation

Integrated 

care

Mental health 

transformation

Networks of 

care

g

Clinical pathways and qualityC
ro

s
s

 

c
u

tt
in

g

QIPP 

(CCGs)
CIP (acute)

P
Whole 

systems

Shaping a healthier future – Led by 8 CCGs in NW London

Strategy & Transformation



 !"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

# $%&'%(")*+'",-"&')"-,./"&')0)1"&')/)"*/)"*"(.02)/",-"3*/4)"1+*3)"5/,4/*00)1"

# 6')"7)3%8)/9",-"5/,4/*00)1"%1")(*23)7"29"*"(.02)/",-"+/,11"+.&&%(4":,/;1&/)*01"

"

<<<":%&'"&')"7)3%8)/9",-"&')"8%1%,("0*(*4)7"&'/,.4'"*"

5,/&-,3%,",-"5/,4/*00)1"&'*&"*/)"4/,.5)7"%(&,"-,./"&')0)1"

"

1 Enhanced 

integration

2 Primary care 
transformation

3
Transforming 
Mental Health 
services

4 SaHF
reconfiguration

1.1 
Whole systems 
service design

2.1 
GP 

Transformation

3.1 
Mental Health 

Transformation 
- WLMHT

4.1
Major hospitals

1.2  
ICPs

2.2 
Primary care 

estates

3.2
Implementing 

shifting settings 
of care - CNWL

4.2 
Local hospitals

4.3
CMH

4.4 
IRP review and 

JR

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

In
fo

rm
a
ti

c
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y

N
e
tw

o
rk

s

E
s
ta

te
s

=/,11"+.&&%(4"

:,/;1&/)*01

1.1 

>/,4/*00)1

1 Enhanced

6')0)1

S
e
v
e
n

 d
a
y
 w

o
rk

in
g



SaHF Enablers

7 Day Services



 !"

#$"%&$"%'"(%&)*"+,-./$&"0-&"1$2$'"3%*"1$&245$67"84/9"%"

.)%'"/-":$$/"/9$"1$2$'"3%*"1/%',%&,6"0-&"(:$&;$'5*"

<%&$"%/"65%)$"%',".%5$"

Patient Experience

Multi-Disciplinary Teams

Diagnostics

Time to first Consultant

Shift handovers

Intervention / key services 

Mental Health 

Discharge to other settings

On-going review 

Quality improvement

Clinical Standard categories

=Within five years >?1"@A"Bthe NHS body providing 

improvement and change expertiseC"$D.$5/6"$%&)*"%,-./$&6"/-E"

o F$"&$;%&,$,"%6"experts"4'",$)42$&4';"6$2$'",%*"6$&245$6G""

= 3$)42$&4';"4:.&-2$,"-H/5-:$67"4'5)H,4';"I$//$&"

$D.$&4$'5$6"0-&".%/4$'/67"5%&$&6"%',"/9$".HI)45""

= J%5K)4';")-5%)"5H)/H&%)"%',"-&;%'46%/4-'%)"I%&&4$&6""

= L$%)464';"6%24';6"%',"$00454$'54$6""

o ?%2$"demonstrated a range of approaches %',":-,$)6"

4'2-)24';"89-)$"6*6/$:"%..&-%59$6"/-"/9$",$)42$&*"-0"

6$2$'",%*"6$&245$6G""

o ?%2$",$:-'6/&%/$,"/9$"65-.$"/-":%K$"rapid progress %/"

65%)$"%',".%5$G""

o ?%2$"-2$&5-:$"/9$"I%&&4$&6"/-",$)42$&4';"5--&,4'%/$,"5%&$"

%',"6H..-&/"%5&-66".%/98%*6"M"testing radical options 

0-&",$)42$&4';"5%&$",400$&$'/)*G""

o ?%2$"accelerated learning )-5%))*7"&$;4-'%))*"%',"

'%/4-'%))*G"%',""

o ?%2$"improved the robustness of the evidence base /-"

6H..-&/"%',"IH4),"/9$"2%)H$"-0"/9$"5%6$"0-&"6$2$'",%*"

6$&245$6"%5&-66"/9$"9$%)/9"%',"6-54%)"5%&$"6*6/$:N""

NW London is a NHS England/ NHS IQ ‘Early Adopter’ 

for the Seven Day Services Improvement Programme

 !

Patient Experience

Multi-Disciplinary Teams

Diagnostics

Time to first Consultant

Shift handovers

Intervention / key services 

Mental Health 

Discharge to other settings

On-going review 

Quality improvement

Clinical Standard categories



  !

"#$%&'#(!)&**!+#!,$-%&.#.!/!.01(!,#$!)##2!&3!#&456!(#66&34(!

-7!'0$#!&3!89!:-3.-3!
7 days 

24 hours 

7 days  

12 hours 

7 days  

24 hours 

7 days 

 12 hours 

7 days 

24 hours 

5 days  

10.5 hours 

7 days  

12 hours 

7 days 

 24 hours 

7 days 

24 hours 

Patients

111 
UCC 

7 days 

 24 hours 

999 

ELECTIVE HOSPITAL 

LOCAL HOSPITAL 

MAJOR HOSPITAL 

COMMUNITY AND RAPID 

RESPONSE 

CARE HOME 

GP PRACTICE 

HOME 

HUBS AND GP 

NETWORKS 

UCC 

UCC 



SaHF Enablers

Informatics



 !"

#$%&'"()*&"+$,-$,".*"-)/)0$1.,2"3"4$51%)'),*./)"

6,7$%53&.4*"8&%3&)29"&$"),3:0)"&%3,*7$%53&.$,"

MUST DO

Interoperable NWL

; 8'3%.,2".,7$%53&.$,"<.&'"*)%/.4)"=*)%*"

; 8'3%.,2".,7$%53&.$,":)&<)),"43%)"1%$7)**.$,30*"

; 8'3%.,2".,7$%53&.$,"7$%"*9*&)5"53,32)5),&"3,-".51%$/)5),&"

Pioneer: 

Informatics Club

; >=0)*"$7"),232)5),&"?"4$55.&5),&"&$"*'3%)"@*37)2=3%-*"A"4$,&%$0*B"

; 8&3,-3%-"32%))5),&*"3,-"3%%3,2)5),&*"7$%"#("+$,-$,"

; #C8"6D"3*"&')"E,./)%*30"F3%)"6D"

Functionality & 

Features

; G0)H.:.0.&9".,"344)**.,2"43%)"

; 8'3%)-"43%)"103,*"I"%)4$%-*"

; D)0./)%9"?"43%)"34%$**"43%)"*)&&.,2*"@<$%J70$<*B"

; K)%*$,30.L3&.$,"

; 8)07M53,32)5),&"

; N=30.&9".51%$/)5),&I"103,,.,2"A"53,32)5),&"I"&%3,*34&.$,30"&$$0*"

Driving up quality & 

supporting 

workforce

; N=30.&9"7%35)<$%J"

; G$%5=03%9"7$%"4$-.,2""

; 8=11$%&O"&%3.,.,2"3,-"344%)-.&3&.$,"?"<$%J7$%4)"),4$=%32)"=*)"$7"

&)4',$0$29"

Encourage 

partnerships and 

innovation

; 8=110.)%"13%&,)%*'.1*"

; 8=11$%&.,2"1%$/.-)%".,,$/3&.$,"

; P,$<0)-2)"53,32)5),&"4$55=,.&9"7$%".,7$%53&.4*"A".,,$/3&.$,"



SaHF Enablers

Workforce Transformation



 !"

"

The programme held a workshop jointly with Health Education NW 

London with over 100 stakeholders covering three areas:

#"
The future of 

health and care"

$ %&'("')*"(&*"+&',-*."/*"')*"-01,-"(0".**"',2"(&*",*/"

302*4."05"+')*"

$ %&'("1,(*-)'(10,"1.",**2*2"6*(/**,"7)0812*)."1,"&*'4(&"

',2"+')*"

##"
Workforce 

transformation

$ 9&*",*/".:144."',2")04*.",**2*2"50)"(&*"5;(;)*"

$ <()*,-(&*,1,-"*=1.(1,-")04*."

$ 9&*",*/")04*."

$ %&1+&"05"(&*"+0)*")04*."(0"6*")'7124>"2*8*407*2"

$ ?0/".&0;42"/*"2*8*407"(&*3"

###"
Energising the 

workforce

$ %&'("7)'+(1+'4".(*7."20"/*",**2"(0"(':*"

$ ?0/"20"/*"*,*)-1.*"(&*"+;))*,("/0):50)+*"

$ ?0/"20"/*"3':*"(&*"()',.1(10,".'5*"',2"'(()'+(18*"

$ %&'("3*+&',1.3."20"/*";.*"(0":**7"',2"'(()'+("(&*"

6*.("1,"@%"A0,20,"



 !"

"

The outputs of the session have laid the foundations 

for the workforce work-stream’s work for the next 12-

18 months

I - The Future of health 

and care

#$ %&'()&*(+,"-.&"*(,.-".&/'-."0/*&"(+"

-.&"*(,.-"1'/0&"/-"-.&"*(,.-"-(2&"

-.*34,."/"focus on patient 

experience, kindness and 

patient centred coordinated 

care

 $ 54*-.&*"&21./6(6"3+"prevention"

/+7"-.&"educated and 

empowered patient

8$ 9+"integrated".&/'-."/+7"0/*&"

6:6-&2";(-."multi-disciplinary 

working""/+7"-.&"removal of 

organisational barriers -3"

03''/<3*/-()&";3*=(+,"

4. Commissioning on outcomes 

/+7"-.&"*&23)/'"3>">(+/+0(/'"

</**(&*6"<&-;&&+"health and 

social care to align incentives

?$ @*&/-&*">*&&7326"3>"staff moving 

between settings /+7"/0*366"

3*,/+(6/-(3+6A"based on skills 

/+7";.&*&"-.&"0/*&"(6"+&&7&7"

II - Workforce 

transformation

#$ B+64*(+,"&)&*:3+&"./6"-.&"right 

skills to do the right job

 $ C*&/-(+,"confidence and trust 

between providersA"<*&/=(+,"

73;+"-*/7(-(3+/'"</**(&*6A"/+7"

64113*-(+,"clearer dialogue 

8$ D4113*-(+,"6-/>>A"changing 

attitudes and developing the 

right behavioursA";(++(+,".&/*-6"

/+7"2(+76"

E$ C*&/-(+,"new training packagesA"

>3*"&F/21'&"G4'-("%(60(1'(+/*:"

H&/2"-*/(+(+,A"-*/(+(+,"6-/>>"-3"

think in terms of the whole 

pathwayA"1*3)(7(+,"*3-/-(3+"

3113*-4+(-(&6"/0*366"6&--(+,6"

?$ %&)&'31(+,"attractive community 

rolesA"-3"64113*-"/+7"033*7(+/-&"

/+7"7&'()&*"0/*&A"coaching and 

mentoring staff for 

empowerment /+7"23*&"

autonomous working

III - Energising the 

Workforce

#$ B+,/,&";(-."6-/>>A"be honest, 

listen, be kind and demonstrate 

that staff are valued

 $ I*3)(7&"strong leadershipA"

*&740&"<4*&/40*/0:"/+7"

demonstrate ongoing 

commitment

8$ I*3)(7&"exciting career and 

development opportunities /+7"

&740/-(3+"/+7"-*/(+(+,"/-"/+"&/*':"

6-/,&"-3"&+&*,(6&""

4. Understand barriers for staffA">3*"

&F/21'&"*&03,+(6&"-.&".(,."036-"

3>"'()(+,"(+"JK"L3+73+"

?$ H.&"0./+,&"2/+/,&2&+-"1*30&66"

+&&76"-3"<& fully transparent 

and fair



 !"

"

The workstream's packages of work for 2014/15

1. Workforce HR Transition

# $%&%'()"*+%",-"./0123*3(1"4/05%6(/7"4(/"*+%"58'*3'0*%/0'"

5(&%5%1*"(4"2*044"

# 9'01"*+%"6(/74(/:%"*/0123*3(1"4(/";0,<"9/3(/3*=">1%"9/(?%:*2"

@63*+"313*30'":(1:%1*/0*3(1"(1"AB,"CDEF",055%/253*+"CDE"

01G"E0'31H"B0*%/13*=I"

4. Primary Care Workforce Transformation

J ;8))(/*"*+%"6(/74(/:%"02)%:*2"(4"9/350/="A0/%"

./0124(/50*3(1")/(H/055%"@31:K">$"01G"60=2"(4"6(/731HI"

J $%&%'()":0/%%/")0*+60=2"4(/"*+%"*/0124(/5%G")/350/=":0/%"

6(/74(/:%K""

J $%23H1"*/03131H")0:70H%2"*("28))(/*"/('%"G%&%'()5%1*"01G"

*/0124(/50*3(1"31:'8G31H"L9"*/031%%2"

Enablers"

MK 9/(H/055%"B010H%5%1*"N"31:'8G31H"010'=*3:2"28))(/*"0:/(22"6(/7")0:70H%2K""

MMK O(/72*/%05"A(+%/%1:%"

2. Business Case Assurance and Development

J C228/01:%"(4"*+%"'(:0'"01G"50?(/"+(2)3*0'">8*'31%"P8231%22"

A02%2"@>PAI"

J ;8))(/*")/(&3G%/2"02"/%Q83/%G"31"*+%"G%&%'()5%1*"(4"G%*03'%G"

6(/74(/:%")'012"4(/"*+%"<8''"P8231%22"A02%2"@<PAI

3. Achieving Acute Clinical Standards

J C:+3%&%5%1*"(4"0:8*%":'313:0'"2*01G0/G2"02"(8*'31%G"31"*+%"

$%:323(1"B0731H"P8231%22"A02%"@$BPAI"01G"R(1G(1"S80'3*="

2*01G0/G2"

J C:+3%&%5%1*"(4"0:8*%"2*01G0/G2"4(/";%&%1"$0=";%/&3:%2"

9/(H/055%"

5. Developing the Workforce for Integrated Care

J $%&%'()"6(/74(/:%")/31:3)'%2"4(/""*+%"31*%H/0*%G":0/%"

6(/74(/:%K"

J ;8))(/*"6(/74(/:%"02)%:*2"(4"*+%"O;MA"%0/'="0G()*%/2K""

J $%431%"01G"G%&%'()"+=T/3G"/('%2F"0*"31G3&3G80'"01G"*%05"'%&%'K"

0. NWL Workforce Planning Overview @5010H%G"*+/(8H+"*+%"U6(/72*/%05":(+%/%1:%V"6(/7")0:70H%I

J C"(&%/&3%6"/%)(/*":(''0*31H"%W32*31H"6(/7"01G":(553*5%1*2"0:/(22"*+%")/(H/055%"0"231H'%")'0:%K".+32"63''")/(&3G%"0"UT02%'31%V"4(/"

0''"(*+%/"6(/7")0:70H%2"

6. Community Learning Networks

J $%431%F"G%&%'()"01G"35)'%5%1*":(55813*="'%0/131H"1%*6(/72"

J $%&%'()"58'*3XG32:3)'310/="*/03131H")0:70H%2"*("28))(/*"

31*%H/0*%G":0/%"01G":(55813*=XT02%G"'%0/131H"



SaHF Enablers

Travel



 !"

# $%&"$'()&*"+,)-./'0"1'/23"4$+15"6(."&.7(8*-.%&,",2'-9:"7%&",&;-.-/9"<(=-9:"3%(.&"7/"

3'/)-,&"7'()&*"(9,"(;;&.."&>3&'7-.&"7/"7%&"3'/:'(<<&",2'-9:"7%&",&)&*/3<&97"/?"7%&"

@&;-.-/9"A(=-9:"B2.-9&.."C(.&"

# D9";/9;*2,-9:"7%-."6/'="7%&"$+1"<(,&"EF"'&;/<<&9,(7-/9.G".2<<('-.&,"-9"7%&-'"?-9(*"'&3/'7G"

(9,"?/**/6-9:"7%-."7%&"$+1"-9"7%(7"?/'<"6(.",-.8(9,&,"

# H/**/6-9:",&;-.-/9"<(=-9:G"(9,",2'-9:"7%&"</8-*-.(7-/9"?/'"-<3*&<&97(7-/9G"-7"6(."(:'&&,"7%(7"

7%&"$+1"6/2*,"'&;/9)&9&"-9"/',&'"7/I"

o D,&97-?0"(9,"<-7-:(7&"7'()&*"(9,"(;;&.."-..2&."('-.-9:",2'-9:"-<3*&<&97(7-/9"/?"J(KH"

o +,)-.&"/9"7%&"<(9(:&<&97"/?"7%&"7'()&*"-<3*-;(7-/9."L"/33/'729-7-&."

o B'-9:"7/:&7%&'"'&*&)(97".7(=&%/*,&'."7/".233/'7"7%-."('&("/?"6/'="

# $%&"$+1G"6/'=-9:"6-7%"7%&"3'/:'(<<&G"<&7"/9" !
7%
"M(92('0"F!EN"(9,"%(.",&?-9&,"-7."

3'-/'-7-&."6-7%"(".;%&,2*&"/?"6/'="7/"3'/:'&.."7%&"3'&)-/2."$+1"'&;/<<&9,(7-/9."(9,"

(;%-&)&"-7."/8O&;7-)&.",2'-9:"-<3*&<&97(7-/9"

Overview of TAG priorities and plan of work for 2014



 !"

The recommendations have been themed/summarised under five 

objectives to deliver the TAG’s remit during implementation 

# $%&'()*+",'%"-)().,(&"(/,0&1",'%",22&33")334&3",/)3)'."%4/)'.")-51&-&'(,()6'"6*"7,89:"5/60)%&",334/,'2&"(;,("(/,0&1")-51)2,()6'3"6*"

)-51&-&'(,()6'";,0&"<&&'")%&'()*)&%",'%"6556/(4')()&3"*6/")-5/60&-&'(3",'%"-)().,()6'3";,0&"<&&'"26'3)%&/&%"

# =%0)3&"6'"(;&"-,',.&-&'("6*"(;&"(/,0&1")-51)2,()6'3">"6556/(4')()&3"

# ?/)'."(6.&(;&/"3(,@&;61%&/3"(6"34556/("(;)3",/&,"6*"A6/@",'%",%0)3&"6'",2()6'3"(6")-5/60&"&B5&/)&'2&"6*"(/,0&1"(6";&,1(;"3&/0)2&3"

C6"/&26.')3&"(;,("(/,0&1"

(6",'%"*/6-";&,1(;"

*,2)1)()&3")3",'")-56/(,'("

5,/("6*"-&,34/)'."

5,()&'("&B5&/)&'2&3",'%"

64(26-&3"

C6"2611&2("D4,1)(,()0&"

%,(,"6'"5,()&'("(/,0&1"

5,((&/'3"(6"2/&,(&","

A)%&/"&0)%&'2&"<,3&"(6"

)'*6/-"%&0&165-&'("6*"

35&2)*)2"5/6563,13"

4: Produce TAG 

related analytics and 

monitoring 

C6"4'%&/(,@&",%E;62"

,',1+3)3"(6"34556/("

)-51&-&'(,()6'""

C6"5/60)%&".66%:"21&,/"

,22&33)<1&")'*6/-,()6'"(6"

5,()&'(3",'%"54<1)2"6'"

(/,0&1"65()6'3"(6";&,1(;"

*,2)1)()&3"

5: Support travel 

related 

communications

C6"34556/(",'"6'.6)'."

*6/4-"3)-)1,/"(6"(;&"C=F"

(6"34556/("

)-51&-&'(,()6'"

G3(,<1)3;"1)'@3"A)(;"162,1"

,4(;6/)(+"54<1)2"

(/,'356/("51,'')'."

1),)36'"./6453>162,1"

,4(;6/)(+"(/,'356/("

51,''&/3"(6"/&0)&A"

3(/,(&.)2"(/,'356/("

/&D4)/&-&'(3>2;,'.&3"

C6"&'34/&"162,1"H87"

6/.,')3,()6'3",/&"

)'0610&%")'"54<1)2"

(/,'356/("1),)36'"./6453"

1: Establish TAG 

governance and 

networks

C6"34556/("5/)-,/+",'%"

26--4')(+"5/60)%&/3")'"

%&0&165)'."(/,0&1"51,'3"

,'%",%%/&33)'."(/,0&1"

)334&3")'"(;&"26'(&B("6*"

162,1"64("6*";635)(,1"

3(/,(&.)&3"

C6"%&0&165>)-5/60&"

(/,0&1"51,'3"(6"<&3("

5/,2()2&"3(,'%,/%3"I&J.JK"

,%%/&33)'."@&+")334&3:"

260&/)'."3(,**:"5,()&'(3"

,'%"0)3)(6/3L",'%"&'34/&"

,''4,1"/&0)&A"6*"51,'3"

<+"C/43("?6,/%"

C6"A6/@"(6.&(;&/")'"

,33&33)'.",'%")-5/60)'."

,22&33"(6"162,1";635)(,13"

M",2/633"<6/64.;"

<64'%,/)&3"A;&/&"

/&D4)/&%"

3: Support the 

production of health 

transport solutions  

C6"-6')(6/",'%"3&&@"

,334/,'2&"6'";635)(,1"

(/,0&1"51,'3",'%"5,()&'("

(/,'356/("3&/0)2&3"(6"

,./&&%"3(,'%,/%3"

C6"26'3)%&/",22&33"(6"

;&,1(;"2,/&"3)(&3")'"

/&0)&A)'."(/,'356/("

/64(&3"

C6"26'3)%&/"(6.&(;&/"(;&"

65()6'3"*6/"%66/E(6E%66/"

(/,'356/("(6";&,1(;"

*,2)1)()&3",3"5,/("6*",'"

)'(&./,(&%"/&356'3&"(6"

5&651&N3"(/,0&1"'&&%3"

2: Monitor and assure 

health related 

transport challenges

T
A

G
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

T
A

G
 r

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

,'%"

2"

C;)3"A,3'N(","C=F"

/&26--&'%,()6'"<4(";,3"

<&&'")'214%&%",3",'"

&-&/.)'."/&D4)/&-&'("*6/"

(;&"C=F"



 !"

A number of priorities were agreed at 30th January TAG 

meeting

*Objective Activities to deliver task Responsibility Date Status

#$%" & '()**"+),()-..*",/"0,)1"-23"+)4,)454*6"/,)"7'8" 7'8" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

!$#"
& =3*254/>")*6,?)@*6"5,")*A4*0"B,6+45-C"5)-A*C"+C-26"-23""D-54*25"7)-26+,)5"

E*)A4@*"FD7EG"+,C4@4*6"-23"@,2A*2*"0,)142("(),?+"5,",A*)6**"-@54A45>"
7'8" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

!$!" & H*I?*65J"@,CC-5*"-23"6?..-)46*"5)?65"5)-26+,)5"+C-26"-23"D7E"+,C4@4*6" 7KL" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

!$#M" & =3*254/>"<KL"7)-A*C"N,)142("8),?+"5,"6?++,)5"<KL"-66?)-2@*"+),@*66" 7'8" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

!$# "
& =3*254/>")*6,?)@*6"5,"6?++,)5"DB-6*"#"D)4,)45>"D),O*@56"-6"5B*>"+C-2"-23"

4.+C*.*25"@B-2(*6"-5"LPQ"-23"QQ"'RS6"
7'8" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

 $#"

& H*@*4A*"T)4*/42("/),."UQ"-23"PQ"5*-.6")*(-)342("@,2643*)-54,26"/,)"5)-A*C"

42"5B*"@,25*V5",/"C,@-C"B,6+45-C6J"6+*@4/4@-CC>")*$"5)-A*C"5,"UQJ"-23"T*50**2"

645*6J"*$($"*.*)(*2@>"@-)*"-23"+-54*25"5)-26+,)5"

7'8" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

;$#"
& =3*254/>")*6,?)@*6"5,"?23*)5-1*"5B*"@,CC*@54,2",/"I?-C45-54A*"3-5-",2"+-54*25"

5)-A*C"+-55*)26"-23"@,2A*2*"0,)142("(),?+"5,",A*)6**"-@54A45>"
7'8" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

;$!" & W*A*C,+"6+*@4/4@-54,2",/")*I?4)*.*256"/,)"+-54*25"5)-A*C"+-55*)26" 7KL" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

;$X"
& =3*254/>")*6,?)@*6"5,"?23*)5-1*"0,)1"-23"@,2A*2*"0,)142("(),?+"5,",A*)6**"

-@54A45>"
7'8" 9-2":#;" <2(,42("

 $# "

& E?++,)5"DB-6*"#"D)4,)45>"D),O*@56"-6"5B*>"4.+C*.*25"@B-2(*6"-5"LPQ"-23"

QQ"'RS6"-23"6**1"-66?)-2@*"/),."5B,6*"+),O*@5"(),?+6"5B-5"5)-A*C"466?*6"

-)*"T*42("-33)*66*3"

7'8"
9-2"5,"

<@5":#;"
<2(,42("

YU4216"5,"7'8")*@,..*23-54,26")*+,)5"



  !

!

Group 1

" #$%&$'()!*+,,-($)!#$./$0!-12!'&33-4/'$!(4-.$,!5,-1'!-12!3-6$!4$7+33$12-(/+1'!-8-/1'(!
9:$'(!54-7(/7$;!

" <&55+4(!=>*!-''&4-17$!54+7$''!!

Group 2a

" <&55+4(!/35,$3$1(-(/+1!+?!7@-18$'!-(!*$1(4-,!A/22,$'$B!C+'5/(-,!DEF!2$5-4(3$1(!54+G$7(!

Group 2b

" <&55+4(!/35,$3$1(-(/+1!+?!7@-18$'!-(!C-33$4'3/(@!C+'5/(-,!DEF!2$5-4(3$1(!54+G$7(!

Group 3

" #$./$0!5-(/$1(!$B5$4/$17$!3$-'&4$'!-12!3-6$!4$7+33$12-(/+1'!+1!3$-'&4/18!5-(/$1(!
$B5$4/$17$'!

" #$%&$'()!*+,,-($)!#$./$0!-12!'&33-4/'$!HI<!5+,/7/$'!-12!3-6$!4$7+33$12-(/+1'!

Being commissioned

" H-(/$1(!(4-.$,!5-(($41'J!4$./$0!-12!3-6$!4$7+33$12-(/+1'!

!

!

!

Working groups were agreed (30/1/14) and set up to 

progress the priorities 



Whole Systems

Integrated Care



 !"

"

NWL is an Integrated Care Pioneer – our partners are 

supporting our transition towards whole systems 

integrated care



 !"

Our vision

We want to improve the 

quality of care for 

individuals, carers and 

families, 

empowering and 

supporting people to 

maintain independence 

and to lead full lives 
as active participants in 

their community 

“ 

” 

 

People will be empowered to 

direct their care and support 

and to receive the care they 

need in their homes or local 

community.  

 

GPs will be at the centre of 

organising and coordinating 

people’s care.  

 

Our systems will enable and 

not hinder the provision of 

integrated care.  

 

 

… supported by 3 key principles 

1 

2 

3 

Our shared vision of the WSIC programme … 



 !"

"

The WSIC Programme structure so far has concentrated on five areas 

of co-design underpinned by Embedding Partnerships

Embedding Partnerships

Population and 

outcomes

Mostly 

healthy

Defined 

episode of 

care Single LTC

Multiple 

LTC

Serious and 

enduring 

mental 

illness

Advanced 

stage 

organic 

disordersCancer

Learning 

disability

Age

0-15 

(Children)

Socially 

excluded 

groups

16-74

75+

Mostly healthy adults Adults with one or more 

long term conditions

Adults and 

elderly 

people with 

cancer

Elderly people with one or 

more long term conditions

1 3 5

4

Adults and 

elderly 

people with 

SEMI

6

Adults and 

elderly 

people with 

learning 

disabilities

7

Adults and 

elderly  

people 

advanced 

stage 

organic 

disorders

8

Homeless 

people, 

alcoholics, 

drug users

9

2

Mostly healthy elderly 

people

# The programme is not currently focused on integrated care for children

# There may be innovative care models that we could trial but this would 

probably be the focus of a future phase

$ How should we 

describe groups of 

people who need 

care?

$ What are the 

opportunities to 

improve care for 

these groups?

$ What goals do 

people in these 

groups want to 

achieve?

GP networks

Hospital

Community

Health
Social Care

PracticePractice

PracticePractice

Practice Mental Health

Third Sector
Intermediate 

care

$ What services 

could groups of 

practices working 

together provide 

for better care for 

people?

$ How can these GP 

groups work with 

other care 

providers to 

deliver better 

services for 

people?

Provider networks

Contracting options

Horizontal 

governance

Hierarchical 

governance

Description

Providers come together as equals, 

requiring some form of multilateral 

decision-making 

An organisation is commissioned to 

provide services and subcontracts 

with other providers as needed

No formal 

contracting

Shared funding for integration 

activities but no formal ties between 

providers

Unincorporated ‘club’1

Alliance contracting2

Joint venture model 

(hub and spoke 

consortium)

3

Third party broker 

model

4

Prime contractor 

model

5

Fully integrated 

provider organisation

6One 

organisation

A single organisation is commissioned 

to provide all services

$ What services 

could groups of 

providers working 

together provide  

for better care for 

people?

$ What incentives do 

we need to ensure 

providers do the 

right and easy 

thing for people?

$ How should  

different providers  

spend money in 

new ways without 

damaging existing 

care?

Commissioning

and finance

Sources of financing

Contracting with 

provider networks
Local authority

Pooled 

budgets

Evaluating care 

delivery
CCGs

Needs 

identification

Sharing risks and 

savings
NHS England Prioritisation

Contracting with providers

Pricing and resource 

allocation

$ How can people 

get better co-

ordinated care by 

not having 

different 

organisations with 

separate budgets 

paying for care?

$ If there was one 

pot of money how 

do different 

commissioners 

make sure that 

people are getting 

the care they 

want?

Informatics

$ What information 

is needed to 

provide better 

services to 

people?

$ What information 

do commissioners 

need to make sure 

people are getting 

the care they 

need?

$ What information  

do we have and 

what information  

is missing today?



 !"

How we get from where we are today to where we want 

to be in 2015/16

Co-design 

framework 

centrally once 

 

Locally agree 

priorities and 

plans 

 

All NWL prepares 

for implementation 

and learns from 

early adopters 

Roll out Whole 

Systems 

approach 

1 3 4 2 Whole 

Systems 

integrated 

care 

business as 

usual 

e 

ems 

integrated 

carecare 

business as 

usual

WhhhooolleWWWWWWhhhhhhhooooolle

SSSSyyyyyssssttem

tt

Oct 2013 – 

Jan 2014 

Apr 2014 – 

Mar 2015 

Apr 2015 –  

Jan 2014 – 

Apr 2014 

Today 



 !"

Summary of the 25 expressions of interest



Primary Care 

Transformation



 !"

Currently, a number of challenges face primary care

Transformation 

needed to 

deliver OOH 

Increasing 

expectations of 

quality in 

primary care

Higher 

requirements of 

the quality of 

practice estate



 !"

The common features of CCGs’ plans primary care 

suggests major changes to how practices work

Registered GP Practice GP Network CCG level provision

##

##

## ##

Patients will be able to access 

from their registered GP 

practice:

$ Core opening hours"

$ Core general practice services

$ %&'()'*)"+,-&."/0"out of hospital 

services

$ Non-urgent"'11/-(&2.(&+"3-&4-("

1,56-+4.)"&-2.+7'6.+"3-&4"('2.)"4.'6&4"

1*/0.++-/('68

$ Differentiated access 9-'"&.6.14/(.:"

.2'-6:".&78

$ Lead responsibility 0/*"7'*."16'((-(;"

$ Online access &/"1*'7&-7."*.;-+&*'&-/(:"

'11/-(&2.(&+"5//<-(;:"*.1.'&"

1*.+7*-1&-/("/*).*-(;:".&78"

Patients will be able to access 

from a GP network hub in 

their local area:

$ Extended opening hours

$ Seven day access

$ Standard suite of out of hospital 

services

$ Urgent response 3-&4-(" "4/,*+:"'()"

same day appointments

$ Convenient appointments"=3-&4"'(>"

4.'6&4"1*/0.++-/('6"'&"'"06.?-56."&-2."

'()"6/7'&-/(@8

$ Differentiated access 9-'"&.6.14/(.:"

.2'-6"'()"%<>1.8

$ Integrated community services 

'9'-6'56."0*/2"4,5+"

Patients will be supported by 

the following CCG-level 

enablers: 

$ 24/7 access &/",*;.(&"7'*.8

$ 111 service

$ Out of hours GP service

$ Walk-in centres / urgent care 

centresA

$ Supporting  ICT, data sharing and 

telephony

$ Open patient lists &/"'66/3"3-).*"

1'&-.(&"'77.++"'()"-(&.*B*.0.**'6+""

5.&3..("1*'7&-7.+8"

"

$ Continuity appointments =3-&4"('2.)"4.'6&4"1*/0.++-/('6@"0/*"1'&-.(&+"3-&4"6/(;"&.*2"

7'*."(..)+8"

$ Longer appointments 0/*"1'&-.(&+"3-&4"6/(;"&.*2"7'*."(..)+8"



 !"

Prime Minister’s Challenge Fund wants practices to 

test a range options for extending access to General 

Practice

Potential 
Innovations

Access 8 
a.m. to 8 

p.m., and on 
Saturday and 

Sundays

Flexible GP 
access by 

email, Skype 
and phone 

consultations

Electronic 
prescriptions 

and online 
booking of 

appointments

Online 
registration 

and choice of 
practice

Option to 
visit a 

number of 
GP surgeries 

in a local 
area 

Joining up of 
urgent care 
and out of 
hours care

Access to 
telecare and 

healthy living 
apps

 £50m #$#%&#'&(")#*%+)#&&,

 9 )#*%+)#&"-%&+*".%*(."-&#))(/

 14 February 2014 /(#/&%)("0+1"

#--&%2#*%+).

 3+24."+)"new ways of working5"

innovation #)/"technology

 64--+1*. development of GP 

network 7#,."+0"7+18%)98%)9

The 8 CCGs in 

NW London 

are 

submitting a 

joint 

application 



  !

Formation of GP networks will allow primary care to 

better serve the population and to better coordinate 

with other providers

Improved care 

offering

1 Harrow 

2 Brent 

5 H&F 

7 Ealing 

Central London 3 

6 Hounslow 

4 West London 

8 Hillingdon 

" 6 networks 

" 5-7 practices 

per network 

" 5 networks 

" 10-15 practices 

per network 

" 4-5 networks 

" 6-8 practices 

per network 
" 7 networks 

" 10-15 

practices per 

network 

" 3 localities 

" 10-12 practices 

per locality 

" 5 networks 

" 8-12 

practices per 

network 

" 2 networks 

" 10-15 practices 

per network 

" 6 networks 

" 6-12 practices 

per network 

Economies of 

scale

Coordination with 

other partners



Mental Health 

Transformation



 !"

The programme is focussing on three critical areas to 

modernise services...

Shifting settings 

of care in mental 

health"

Liaison psychiatry 

services in acute 

hospitals"

Integration 

of physical and 

mental health 

assessment"



Acute Reconfiguration
 !"#$%&'!()*$#(+&(*!$,#(#-$&



 !"

Verbal update



Acute Reconfiguration
 !""#$%"&'() *%+&'!,)-"#$.#/01)2/&')'$!/%&'&*/)



 !"

# $%&'%"('"()*"(%+,-.*%"'."+,/"-*%0&1*-2"1)+,3*-"4&55"6*"7+,+3*8"()%'93)"+"%'69-("-*%0&1*"

(%+,-&(&',":%'1*--2"4)&1)"4&55"*,-9%*"':*%+(&',+5"%*+8&,*--"'."+55":+%(&*-"&7:+1(*8"6/"()*"

(%+,-&(&',"

# ;*395+%"9:8+(*-"',"()*"-(+(9-"+,8"8*5&0*%/"'."()&-":%'<*1("4&55"6*":%'0&8*8"('"()*"=>?@"+-"

%*A9&%*8"

"

Project overview

Objective: B'"*,-9%*"()*"-+.*"15'-9%*"'."()*"C+77*%-7&()"C'-:&(+5"D7*%3*,1/"

E,&("6*.'%*"F*1*76*%"G!HI2"&,"5&,*"4&()"()*"?*1%*(+%/"'."?(+(*J-"8*1&-&',"',"K!()"

>1('6*%"G!HK



 !"

"

Project scope

Objective: #$"%&'()%"*+%"',-%"./$'()%"$-"*+%"0,11%)'12*+"0$'32*,/"41%)5%&.6"

7&2*"8%-$)%"9%.%18%)":;!<="2&"/2&%">2*+"*+%"?%.)%*,)6"$-"?*,*%@'"A%.2'2$&"$&"B;*+"

C.*$8%)":;!B

In scope Out of scope

D 9%E%/$31%&*",&A"213/%1%&*,*2$&"$-"&%>"./2&2.,/"3,*+>,6'"

*$"'(33$)*"./$'()%"$-"0,11%)'12*+"0$'32*,/"41%)5%&.6"7&2*"

D F13/%1%&*,*2$&"$-"&%.%'',)6".+,&5%'"*$"*+%"0,11%)'12*+"

7)5%&*"G,)%"G%&*)%"

D 9%E%/$31%&*",&A"213/%1%&*,*2$&"$-"*+%"./$'()%"3/,&"-$)"*+%"

0,11%)'12*+"0$'32*,/"41%)5%&.6"7&2*="2&./(A2&5"*+%"

&%.%'',)6",''(),&.%"3)$.%''%'"

D H$.,/".$11(&2.,*2$&'",&A"%&5,5%1%&*",.*2E2*2%'">2*+"

213,.*%A"'*,I%+$/A%)'="2&./(A%A"3,*2%&*'="3(8/2.",&A"'*,--"

D J$)I-$).%"*),&'2*2$&")%'(/*2&5"-)$1"*+%"./$'()%"$-"*+%"

0,11%)'12*+"0$'32*,/"41%)5%&.6"7&2*"

D K&6"&%.%'',)6"'*,--".$&'(/*,*2$&",&A"0L"3)$.%''%'"

D G+,&5%'"*$"*),2&2&5"3)$5),11%'")%'(/*2&5"-)$1"*+%"./$'()%"

$-"*+%"0,11%)'12*+"0$'32*,/"41%)5%&.6"7&2*"

D 4&'()2&5"*+,*",&6".+,&5%'"*$"*+%"0,11%)'12*+"0$'32*,/"

41%)5%&.6"7&2*",)%".$13/2,&*">2*+"'*,*(*$)6"%M(,/2*2%'"

)%'3$&'282/2*2%'"

D N,&,52&5",&6")%M(2)%A".+,&5%'"*$"2&-),'*)(.*()%="*),E%/",&A"

,..%''")%'(/*2&5"-)$1"*+%"./$'()%"$-"*+%"0,11%)'12*+"

0$'32*,/"41%)5%&.6"7&2*"

D O$)1,/".$&'(/*,*2$&">2*+"3,*2%&*",&A"3(8/2."P,'"*+2'"+,'"

,/)%,A6"8%%&".$13/%*%A",'"3,)*"$-"*+%"Shaping a healthier 

future .$&'(/*,*2$&"3)$.%''Q"

D J2A%)".,32*,/"3)$R%.*'">2*+2&"F13%)2,/",&A"$*+%)"1,R$)"

+$'32*,/'"*+,*",)%")%.%2E2&5",.*2E2*6",'"3,)*"$-"*+%"?,0O"

)%.$&-25(),*2$&"

#0F?"SF#"?44N?"T4U"V"?C"

NKT4"4K?F4L"#C"L4K9""

In scope Out of scope

D 9%E%/$31%&*",&A"213/%1%&*,*2$&"$-"&%>"clinical pathways

"

D F13/%1%&*,*2$&"$-".+,&5%'"*$"Hammersmith UCC

D 9%E%/$31%&*",&A"213/%1%&*,*2$&"$-"*+%"closure plan="

2&./(A2&5"*+%"&%.%'',)6"assurance processes

D H$.,/"communications and engagement activities

D Workforce transition

"

D K&6"&%.%'',)6"staff consultation ,&A"HR processes

D G+,&5%'"*$"training"3)$5),11%'"

"

D G$13/2,&.%">2*+"'*,*(*$)6"equalities responsibilities

D G+,&5%'"*$"infrastructure, travel and access )%'(/*2&5"

-)$1"*+%"./$'()%"$-"*+%"0,11%)'12*+"0$'32*,/"41%)5%&.6"

7&2*"

D Formal consultation">2*+"3,*2%&*",&A"3(8/2."

"

D Wider capital projects >2*+2&"F13%)2,/",&A"$*+%)"

1,R$)"+$'32*,/'"



Acute Reconfiguration
 !"!#$%&'%($)"#*+%,-..+$/$0%1&/2-"*+%



 !"

# Under the Shaping a healthier future $%&$&'()'"*+,"'-*,".&/)0"&1)2"3,"! 4"5/))"(10".&/)0"

6(7,"(")(%8,"5-1(19-()")&'':";+,"'-*,"+('",<9,)),1*"5(9-)-*-,'"(10".,"9&66-**,0"*&"/10,%*(7,"

5/%*+,%".&%7"*&"-0,1*-52"("%(18,"&5"',%=-9,'"*+(*".&/)0"6(7,"3,'*"/',"&5"*+,6:""

# ;&"5/)5-)"&/%"9&66-*6,1*"("$%&>,9*"+('"3,,1",'*(3)-'+,0"*&")&&7"(*".+(*"',%=-9,'"9&/)0"3,"

0,)-=,%,0"(*"?@A"*&"5/))2"/*-)-',"*+,"'-*,"5&%"*+,"3,1,5-*"&5")&9()"%,'-0,1*'"(10",1'/%,"-*"-'"

5-1(19-())2"'/'*(-1(3-)-*2"5&%"*+,")&18"*,%6:"

# ;+,"$%&>,9*"+('"9&1'-0,%,0"5&/%"7,2"(%,('"*&"())&.",=()/(*-&1"&5"0-55,%,1*"',%=-9,'B"

o Clinical evaluation C"D/()-*2"&5"9(%,E"0,)-=,%(3-)-*2E"%,',(%9+"(10",0/9(*-&1""

o Estates and Finance C"(55&%0(3-)-*2"(10"=()/,"5&%"6&1,2""

o Access to Care C"(99,''"*&"9(%,"(10"-6$(9*"&5"9+(18,0"$(*-,1*">&/%1,2'"

o Equalities Impact C"(12"-6$(9*"&1"$%&*,9*,0"$(*-,1*"8%&/$'"""

Options for additional services at Central Middlesex

1 

2 

3 

4 



 !"

NW London JCPCT agree 
SaHF future

Future of CMH project 
initiated

CMH Long list of options 
developed

Stakeholder workshops 
to develop shortlist of 

options

Detailed clinical, financial, 
travel and equalities 

analysis of shortlisted 
options 

Wider Brent stakeholder 
engagement meeting

Detailed analysis of 
options completed

Options evaluation 
workshop with wide 

stakeholder audience

Recommended option 
finalised through 

Strategic Outline Case 
shared with project board

Outline Business Case 
developed with ongoing 

engagement

Outline Business Case 
internally assured and 

externally approved

Final Business Case 
developed and approved

Final services in 
place

Process for developing a clinically viable and 

financially sustainable future for CMH

FEB 13

MAY 13

2015

JAN 14 FEB 14

MAR 14

MID14

END 14
AUG 13

JUL13 DEC 13

SEP 13

JAN 14

Completed

Planned

KEY

Continued Patient and 

Public Engagement



  !

Hub Plus for Brent "!#$%&'!()*!+&'!

,'-#$'.!/$'0!$12!/&##)1-3.!40'5-/04!

-1/6)2-17!$22-3-&1$6!&)38,$3-013!/6-1-/4!$12!

'06&/$3-&1!$12!09,$14-&1!&+!/&##)1-3.!

'0($*-6-3$3-&1!*024!+'&#!:-6604201!

!

Elective Orthopaedic Centre "!$!%&-13!

5013)'0!+&'!6&/$6!,'&5-20'4!206-50'-17!

#&20'1!060/3-50!&'3(&,$02-/!40'5-/04!

!

Brent’s Mental Health Services +'&#!;$'<!

=&.$6!>013'0!+&'!?013$6!@0$63(!

!

Regional genetics service relocated +'&#!

A&'3(B-/<!;$'<!@&4,-3$6!

!

!

The clinical evaluation resulted in an additional optimised 

proposed list of services that will make full use of CMH

Bundle of Services from 

multiple providers on 

CMH site

Option 

2 

C D(-4!E*)1260F!&+!40'5-/04!&,3-&1!-4!3(0!#&43!

5-$*60!&,3-&1!3&!,'&5-20!3(0!*043!'$170!&+!

(0$63(!40'5-/04!+&'!G'013!'04-20134!$12!3&!

#$9-#-40!3(0!)40!&+!3(0!>?@!4-30H!

C D(040!40'5-/04!B&)62!'0I)-'0!$!4-71-+-/$13!

-15043#013!3&!*0!#$20!&1!3(0!4-30J!B(-/(!

-4!*0-17!203$-602!-1!3(0!043$304!$12!+-1$1/0!

B&'<43'0$#H!

!

K!

K!

K!



 !"

Hub Plus

Impact of potential services that ‘bundle’ option offers

#$%&'()*"+,-./01"2"

&)3-4/./0-0/'5"4)*6"7'8.'7-0)*"

9/03"9/*)&"&-5:)"';"6)&(/7)6"

-5*"6,%%'&0"

<'&)"%&/$-&1"7-&)"-5*"

7'$$,5/01"6)&(/7)6"-(-/.-4.)"

'5"6/0)"

=/-:5'60/76"6)&(/7)6"2"

/$%&'()*"*/&)70"-77)66"

<'&)"',08%-0/)506"7./5/76"

%&'(/*)*"'5"6/0)"

>'8.'7-0)*"6)&(/7)6"6,%%'&0"

/50):&-0/'5"

#$%./7-0/'5";'&"?/..)6*)5"

@)-.03">)50&)"

Rehousing Mental Health Services

<'*)&5"$)50-."3)-.03";-7/./0/)6"0'")56,&)"

4)60"%&-70/7)"7-&)"

#$%&'()*"$'03)&"-5*"4-41",5/0"

A3-&)*"%3-&$-71";-7/./0/)6"4)09))5"

7'$$,5/01"-7,0)"-5*"$)50-."3)-.03"

=)*/7-0)*"%.-55)*B).)70/()"7-&)"9/03"

&)*,7)*".)5:03"';"60-1"-5*".'9"/5;)70/'5"

-5*"7'$%./7-0/'5"&-0)"

C&'()5"$'*)."';"7-&)"2"A?DEF>"

&)7)/(/5:"3/:3"%-0/)50"6-0/6;-70/'5"

Elective Orthopaedic

<'(/5:".-4"6)&(/7)6"-..'96"G'&039/7H"

C-&H"0'")I%-5*"$-J'&"3'6%/0-."6)&(/7)6"

Relocating regional genetics

 """

 """

 """

 """

 """

 """

 """

 """

 """

 """

 """

X"""



 !"

Summary of draft evaluation presented at CMH 

Workshop - 14th January 2014

Total 

Evaluation 

#$%"&'()*+"
,"-.**+/)+("
)./01/2*"

#$%"&'()*+"
,"0234.2*"
-.**+/)+("
)./01/2*"

#$%"
)./01/2*"2()"
)./0+3/2*"15"
/+36.7+/"

#$%"&'()*+"
,"-.**+/)+("
&'()*+"

%.89"+62*'24.1("++
:1;"+62*'24.1("--

1b

1c

2 

1a

+4

,,"

Distance 

and time 

to access 

services

Patient 

choice

Site 

viability

Surplus 

for the 

health 

economy

Capital 

cost to 

the 

system

Transition

costs

Expect-

ed 

time to 

deliver

Work-

force

Co-

depend-

encies 

with other 

strategies

Quality of Care Access Affordability & Value for Money Deliverability
Research & 

Education

Patient 

experience

Clinical 

quality

Support current and 

developing research 

and education 

delivery

," <" <" ="=" ," <" ," =" <" ,","

Value 

for 

Money

,"

,," ," <" <" ="=" ," =" ," =" <" ,"," ,"

,," ," <" <" ="="" ," =" ," =" <" ,"," ,"

=" <" ," =" ="=" ," ="=" <" =" ="=" <","," ,"

+4

+5

-4 

$238.(2*"/ 



 !"

# $%"&'()*"+,-."/0-'12("3,4+"

# 56)789-:;"<9=2(>9-:"7?@"5?A7A2*2?-"B'**9--22"C5<5DE""3F-."D'=2*12("3,4+"

# GH/IB"+(@"<202*12("3,4+"

# J(2?-"H/IB"K-."<202*12("3,4+"

# J(2?-">-7L2.'8@2("M'0)>"*22-9?A"43-."<202*12("

# J(2?-"B89?9078"<9(20-'(>"7?@"B89?9078"N27@>"!-."G7?)7(:"3,4K"

# BOH"P'(L>.'Q"4K-."G7?)7(:"3,4K"

# J(2?-"H/IB"3!-."G7?)7(:"3,4K"

# 56)789-:;"<9=2(>9-:"7?@"5?A7A2*2?-"B'**9--22"C5<5DE"3R-."G7?)7(:"3,4K"

# J(2?-">-7L2.'8@2("M'0)>"*22-9?A"19th February 2014

# GH/IB"20th February 2014

# Further engagement being planned throughout all stages"

"

"

"

Engagement with stakeholders



 !"

Approvals

#$$%&'%("Trust’s 

Boards:

NWLHT 26/3

CNWL 13/3

Imperial 27/3

EHT 27/3

#))*+,%")*+)+-./"

Approvals process

Partnership Board 

25/2""

#0*%%"$12./"+)'1+2-"

%,./3.'1+2".2("

*%&+44%2(.'1+2"*%)+*'"

.2("4.5%-"

*%&+44%2(.'1+2"'+"

(%,%/+)"63-12%--"

&.-%7-8"$+*"&+2$1*4%("

+)'1+2-"

CCG Collaboration 

Board 27/2 

9+441--1+2%*-"'+"

*%,1%:")*+)+-./-"12"

.(,.2&%"+$").--120"'+"

14)/%4%2'.'1+2"

;*+0*.44%"<+.*(".2("

.$$%&'%("9+441--1+2%*-"

.2(";*+,1(%*-"

=4).&'%(: 

99>">+,%*2120"6+(1%-:

Brent 26/3

Harrow 25/3

Ealing 19/3

H&F 1/4

#))*+,%")*+)+-./"

NHSE 25/3

#))r+,%")*+)+-./"

NHS Trust 

Development Authority 

Executive 24/3"#))*+,%"

)*+)+-./"

SaHF"Implementation 

Programme Board 6/3 

*%&+44%2(.'1+2"-%''120"+3'?"

@"*%&+44%2(.'1+2"

@".2A"(%,1.'1+2-"$*+4"'B%"

CD<9"

@"=4).&'"+2"E.FG"%H0H"

IFJE9"%20.0%4%2'"+2"2%%("

'+"&+2-3/'"

@"K%L'"-'%)-".2(")/.2"

@"J)'1+2"$+*"KMNFO"'+"

)*+0*%--":1'B"<9".'"*1-5

Partnership Board"

3/4 &+2$1*4-")+-1'1,%"

(%&1-1+2".2("$+*:.*("

.&'1+2")/.2"$+*".//"

).*'1%-".2(":+*5"

&+44%2&%-"+2"

J<9P""

Final Drafting of 

the Strategic 

Outline Case 19/2"

*Any proposals developed into an Outline Business Case will be progressed subject to any 

necessary or appropriate consultation



 !"

# $%&'()"*+,-)./0+,/1""

# 2,)3"45%(("+640+,/"0,'+)'("7&8+%"/5094/"+9"4%(&47(,4")+-&40+,"

# :"45+%+.;5"&,&)3/0/"+9"8+.%,(3/"9+%"45("Elective Orthopaedic Centre +640+,"/5+</"+,)3"

/7&))"-5&,;(/"0,"8+.%,(3"407(/"<50-5="0,"+.%"8.>;(7(,4=">+",+4"-+,/404.4("&"/0;,090-&,4"

>070,.40+,"+9"6&40(,4"&--(//"

# :,&)3/0/"+9"45("7&8+%"0,6&40(,4"&,>"+.46&40(,4"9)+</"0,"Closure +640+,"/.;;(/4/"45&4"45("

&'(%&;("4%&'()"407("0/"7&%;0,&))3"076%+'(>"<50-5"/4%+,;)3"/.;;(/4/"45(%("&%(",+",(<"

?&%%0(%/"4+"&--(//"0,"450/"+640+,"

# :,&)3/0/"+9"45("7&8+%"9)+</"%()&40,;"4+"45("Brent Hub Plus /.;;(/4"45&4"04"&)/+"7&%;0,&))3"

076%+'(/"45("&'(%&;("6&40(,4"8+.%,(3"407("/+"-&,,+4"?("-+,/0>(%(>"4+"-%(&4("/0;,090-&,4"

&--(//"0//.(/@":"/(6&%&4("&,&)3/0/"7&3"?("%(A.0%(>"9+%"%+.40,("BC"&-40'043"?&/(>"&4"

D0))(/>(,"&,>"450/"0/")0E()3"4+"%(A.0%("&,&)3/0/"+9"6&40(,4"6%(9(%(,-(/",+4"8./4"&-40'043@"

# F+"+45(%"+640+,/"%(A.0%("4%&'()"&,&)3/0/"

Travel Considerations



 !"

The changes in average travel times for those 

orthopaedic patients moving to CMH are not large

# $%&"'(&)*+,-)."-/-01)2)"*-3.)"*4."5(%&/.1"

*26.)"(7"*4."8-*2./*)"*("*4.2&",%&&./*"

8&(92:.&"-/:",(68-&.)"2*"*("*4."5(%&/.1"

*26.)"*(";<=>"?."*.)*"*26.)"7(&"@"3.1"

6(:.)"(7"*&-/)8(&*A"*4(%B4"2/"&.-02*1"-"62C"

(7"6.*4(:)"'200"D."%).:"E*42)"4-)"*4."

-:9-/*-B."(7"D.2/B"-"'(&)*+,-)."7(&"*&-9.0"

*26.F>"

# G(*."*4-*"2/")(6."(8*2(/)"7(&"*4."

$&*4(8-.:2,";./*&."-*";<=A"8-*2./*"

*&-/)8(&*"2)"8&(92:.:"D1"*4.",./*&.")("*42)"

-/-01)2)"2)"2&&.0.9-/*"-/:"*4.&."-&."/("

&.0.9-/*"2))%.)"8(*./*2-001"&.:%,2/B"8-*2./*"

-,,.))>"

# H4.)."-&.")6-00",4-/B.)"2/"*&-9.0"*26."

-/:":("/(*")4('")2B/272,-/*"-77.,*)"(/"

8-*2./*"-,,.))>"



 !"

Comparisons of orthopaedic centre option with the 

effect of SaHF changes shows the incremental change 

is much smaller

# $%&"'%()*&+",-"./&(.0&)."1,'(.2,)"(+"("

/&+31.",-".%&",/2*2)(1"4(56"71()+"8&/&"),."

/&*(/9&9"(+"'/&(.2)*"+2*)2-2'()."7/,:1&0+"

-,/"7(.2&)."(''&++;"<&"+%,8"%&/&"("

',07(/2+,)",-".%&"2)'/&0&).(1"'%()*&+"2)"

(=&/(*&">,3/)&?".20&+"-,/".%&"@A5"

,/.%,7(&92'",7.2,)"',07(/&9".,".%&"

&B32=(1&)."()(1?+2+"-,/"4(56;"

# $%&"(=&/(*&"207('.+"'()":&"+&&)".,":&"

03'%"1,8&/".%()".%&"7/&=2,3+"/&+31.+"

8%2'%"8&/&".%&0+&1=&+"),.".%,3*%".,":&"("

+2*)2-2'().":(//2&/".,"(''&++;"

# CD".%&"4(56"/&+31.+"(/&"),."+2*)2-2'()."2)"

.%&"',).&E.",-".%&"(=&/(*&"7(.2&).">,3/)&?"

.20&+":&-,/&".%&"'%()*&+;"@(1'31(.2,)+"

(/&"),."92/&'.1?"',07(/(:1&"()9"2)=,1=&"

92--&/&)."1,'(.2,)+"()9"'(+&"02E&+;"

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Ambulance Bus Private Public

M
e

a
n

 j
o

u
rn

e
y

 t
im

e
 m

in
u

te
s

CMH Orthopaedic

centre: current journeys

CMH orthopaedic

centre: future journeys

SaHF original patient

journeys

SaHF journeys after

option A



Acute reconfiguration  
 !"#$%#&'%(#)!*%+!,-./#$%01,.&2,,%"#,2%#,,1*#&"2%-*!"2,,%



 !"

Before capital investment is approved, Trusts must 

develop the following SaHF business cases

#$%&'(")*+$%(++",-+("

NEL major 

hospital 

business cases

./0123$,4"5-04".678"9-1(0%$1:";")-,4'/&"<="

Imperial business case 

C&W hospital NEL, maternity

& backlog BC

Elective 

business cases

Maternity 

business cases

Central Mid LH/ 

elective BC

North West 

London Hospitals 

Trust

Imperial College 

Healthcare Trust

Chelsea & 

Westminster 

Foundation Trust

West Middlesex 

University 

Healthcare Trust

Hillingdon 

Hospitals 

Foundation Trust

Ealing Hospital 

Trust

Local Hospital 

business cases

Ealing LH Service 

Spec and BC

Charing Cross LH 

service spec and 

BC

>-99(0+9$12"7>?"

+@(,$-'$+1""+(0A$,("

+@(,"-%B"<="

Backlog 

business cases

St Mary’s NEL, maternity & backlog BC

Hillingdon hospital NEL, maternity

& backlog BC

West Middlesex University Hospital NEL, maternity

& backlog BC



 !"

# $%&"'()*"%+,-./(0"1(-./(0"23,.4&,,"1(,&,"5.00"6&73.6&"6&8.&5"(49"(--6+8(0"936.4:";<=>?"

# $%.,".,"("1+@-0&A"-6+1&,,"5./%"("5.9&",&/"+B",/(C&%+09&6,"23/"(/"/%&",.@-0&,/"0&8&0"&(1%"

23,.4&,,"1(,&"6&73.6&,D"

# E+@@.,,.+4&6",3--+6/"B6+@"/%+,&"5./%"("material".4/&6&,/"

# $63,/"F+(69"(--6+8(0"

# G)'"$63,/"H&8&0+-@&4/"I3/%+6./J"KG$HIL"(--6+8(0"KM"N+4./+6",&0BO(,,&,,@&4/L"

# H&-(6/@&4/"+B")&(0/%"KH)L"(49")N"$6&(,36J"K)N$L"(--6+8(0"KB+6"1(,&,"5./%"%.:%&6"

1(-./(0"6&73.6&@&4/,L"

# $63,/,P"G$HIQN+4./+6P"H)"(49")N$"(00"%(8&"&,/(20.,%&9"(--6+8(0,"-6+1&,,&,"B+6"1(-./(0"

23,.4&,,"1(,&,"/%(/"5.00"4&&9"/+"2&"B+00+5&9?"

# $%&"6&@(.49&6"+B"/%.,"-(1C",&/,"+3/"/%&"(--6+(1%"B+6",&136.4:"1+@@.,,.+4&6",3--+6/"/+"/%&"

'()*"1(-./(0"23,.4&,,"1(,&,?"

# R.8&4"/%&"43@2&6"+B"23,.4&,,"1(,&,P"/%.,"(--6+(1%"(.@,"/+"-6+8.9&"1+@@.,,.+4&6,"5./%"/%&"

4&1&,,(6J"(,,36(41&,".4"/%&"@+,/"&BB.1.&4/"@(44&6?"

Approach to securing commissioner support



  !

" #$%%$&!'(!)*++'&%!&$,*-&$.!('&!$/01!2*)-3$))!0/)$!)-43$.!25!/66!778!8'9$&3-34!:'.-$)!;-%1!/!

material interest!-3!%1$!0/)$!<!%1-)!0'*6.!-306*.$!0'==-))-'3$&)!(&'=!'*%)-.$!>?!#'3.'3@!

" :*)-3$))!0/)$!&$9-$;)!;-66!2$!0'3.*0%$.!'3!/!per business case!/)!'++')$.!%'!/!per CCG 

2/)-)@!

" A!)-346$!B/CD!&$9-$;!/3.!/))*&/30$!+&'0$))!)1'*6.!2$!'+$&/%$.!(/9'*&-34!0'==-))-'3$&)!

;-%1!/!=/%$&-/6!-3%$&$)%!2*%!)$$E-34!-3+*%!(&'=!/66!)%/E$1'6.$&)!;-%1!/!)+$0-(-0!-3%$&$)%!

" ?1$&$!+'))-26$F!$G-)%-34!,*/6-%5!/))*&/30$!+&'0$))$)!H>IJAKL'3-%'&KCLI!2*)-3$))!0/)$!

01$0E6-)%)M!;-66!2$!*)$.!/3.!2*-6%!*+'3!%'!/9'-.!0&$/%-34!*33$0$))/&5!/..-%-'3/6!;'&E!

" N)$!'(!$G-)%-34!$G+$&%-)$!)1'*6.!2$!=/G-=-)$.!/3.!/35!/..-%-'3/6!.&/;!'3!/6&$/.5!6-=-%$.!

0'==-))-'3$&!0/+/0-%5!=-3-=-)$.@!

" OG-)%-34!B/CD!4'9$&3/30$!;-66!2$!*%-6-)$.!;1$&$9$&!+'))-26$!

" O/&65!$34/4$=$3%!/3.!)-41%!'(!%1$!+&'0$))!-)!+&'+')$.!;-%1!0'==-))-'3$&)F!+&'4&/==$F!

+&'9-.$&)!/3.!'%1$&!/*%1'&-)-34!2'.-$)!H>IJAF!L'3-%'&F!>CB!OF!JCM!

!

Principles for assuring & approving SaHF major 

hospital capital business cases



 !"

Finance & 

activity

#$%&'($)'" *)+,$'-"-+)./" 0+&1(")2"1((.+1'3&"
45)"6&"7&8&9)/&7"2.+:;&+"6<":;&"=)+,$'-"-+)./(>"

Quality & 

Safety

Workforce

Engagement & 

Equalities

?1@A"AB0C""

D+)./"

?1@A"E9$'$319""

F)1+7"

G)$':"H*I"*)+,2)+3&""

?:&&+$'-"D+)./"

J 0((.%/:$)'(K"13:$8$:<"$'/.:("1'7"3)'(:+1$':("1//9$&7":)":;&"6.($'&(("31(&4(>"%1:3;":;&"

#CFE"1((.%/:$)'("4)+"1-+&&7"7&8$1:$)'("2+)%":;&(&>"

J 022)+716$9$:<""B"(.(:1$'16$9$:<"4?:1'719)'&"6.($'&(("31(&"1'7"13+)(("?1@A>"

J 5+1'($:$)'"3)(:("

J A$:("?1@A")8&+199"6&7"1'7"2$'1'3$19":)9&+1'3&("()"?1@A").:3)%&"$("%&:"

J 09$-'%&':"=$:;":;&"5+.(:L("I5AC"1'7M)+"1'<"%&+-&+"6.($'&(("31(&("

J N.19$:<")2"6.($'&(("31(&("4O"31(&"%)7&9>"

PPQD""

B"(.6R3)%%$::&&("

J ?)9.:$)'("1+&"(12&"1'7"+&29&3:"39$'$319"(:1'71+7(S"

J P+)/)(&7"()9.:$)'"%&&:(";)(/$:19"+&T.$+&%&':("1'7"+&(.9:"$'"1'"133&/:169&"/1:$&':"

/1:;=1<")'R($:&"B")8&+199"/1:$&':"&U/&+$&'3&"

J 5+1'($:$)'"(:+1:&-$&("91$7").:"$'":;&"6.($'&(("31(&("=$99"&'(.+&"1"39$'$3199<"(12&"

:+1'($:$)'")2"(&+8$3&("1'7"=$99"%1$':1$'"1'"133&/:169&"9&8&9")2"T.19$:<"1'7"(12&:<"6):;"$'"

:;&"9&17R./":)"1'7"$%%&7$1:&9<"2)99)=$'-":+1'($:$)'S"

J 5+1'($:$)'"(:+1:&-$&("19$-'"=$:;":+1'($:$)'"/91'("2)+"V)'&4(>"1'7"H*I"

J E)'2$+%":;1:":;&"=)+,2)+3&"1((.%/:$)'("=$:;$'":;&"6.($'&(("31(&4(>"1+&"19$-'&7"=$:;"

:;&"P+)-+1%%&"/)($:$)'S"

J ?:16$9$:<")2"=)+,2)+3&"$'":;&"9&17R$'":)":+1'($:$)'"

J W'(.+&":;&"=)+,2)+3&"&(:$%1:&("+&29&3:":;&"9&8&9("+&T.$+&7":)"%&&:":;&"39$'$319"

(:1'71+7("

J P+)-+1%%&"%1'1-&%&':"1'7"3)':+)9(")2":;&"=)+,2)+3&":+1'($:$)'"

J P1:$&':"1'7"):;&+"(:1,&;)97&+"&'-1-&%&':"

J E)'2$+%":;1:":;&"F.($'&(("31(&"16$7&(""6<"199"(:1:.:)+<"/+)8$7&+"1'7"3)%%$(($)'&+"

)69$-1:$)'("+&-1+7$'-"&T.19$:<")2"/+):&3:&7"-+)./("

J E)'2$+%":;1:":;&"$%/9&%&':1:$)'"%1'1-&%&':"1//+)13;"1'7":$%&:169&"$("(&'($69&"1'7"

19$-'&7"=$:;":;&"/+)-+1%%&"+&T.$+&%&':("2)+":+1'($:$)'"
Implementation ?1@A"X%/9&%&':1:$)'"

(:&&+$'-"-+)./("

?1@A"6.($'&(("31(&"+&8$&="=$99"6&"6+),&'"7)='"$':)"2$8&"

7$%&'($)'(S""5;&(&";18&"6&&'"%1//&7"1-1$'(:":;&"H5#0L("

3;&3,9$(:"2)+":;&"@C5"O"31(&"%)7&9"



 !"

# $%&'(")%*+(",&-."/*(0123"4*+123++"5&+3+"6/45+7"8100"93"+*9:1((3;"(<"(=3",&-."

>%<?%&::3"<@3%"(=3"23A("B":<2(=+"'<%"(=3"C*%C<+3"<'"&++*%&2D3E"

# )=3",&-."&++*%&2D3"C%<D3++"6&+"+3("<*("<@3%"(=3"C%3@1<*+"+01;3+7"8100"(=32"

D<::32D3"81(="(=3"&1:"<'"+3D*%12?")%*+("4<&%;"&CC%<@&0"'<%"(=3"/45+";*%12?":1;F

BGHIE"

# /2D3")%*+("4<&%;"&CC%<@&0"=&+"9332"+3D*%3;J"(=3"/45+"8100"(=32"C%<?%3++"(<"(=3"

K)$L"6'<%"2<2F.<*2;&(1<2")%*+(+7"&2;"*0(1:&(30M"$3C&%(:32("<'"-3&0(="&2;"

)%3&+*%ME"

# .<00<812?"/45";3@30<C:32(J"8<%N"8100"D<::32D3"<2"(=3".*00"4*+123++"5&+3+"

6.45+7E"")=3+3"8100"%3O*1%3"&CC%<@&0J"C%<C<+3;"(<"93"(=%<*?="(=3"+&:3"C%<D3++J"

93'<%3"D<2+(%*D(1<2"8<%N+"D&2"D<::32D3E"

"

Business case next steps



Local hospital update



 !"

#$%"&'()*"+',-./)*"-0'1%(/"2.**"-0'34(%"/$0%%"5%6"'4/-4/,"

7'0"8)*.9:")93"+);;%0,;./$"<"=4*$);">>?,"

#$%"@)+="A%(.,.'9"B)5.9:"C4,.9%,,">),%",%/"'4/"('0%";'3%*,"7'0"/$%"/2'"9%2"

&'()*"+',-./)*,".9"8)*.9:")93">$)0.9:">0',,D""

#$%"-40-',%"'7"/$.,"-0'1%(/".,"/'"('E3%F%*'-"/$%"F.,.'9,"7'0"/$%"&'()*"+',-./)*,"2./$.9"

/$%"('9/%G/"'7"2.3%0"3%F%*'-;%9/,"/'"H4/"'7"+',-./)*"()0%D"#$%,%""F.,.'9,"2.**"/$%9"I%"

0%7.9%3")93"0%7*%(/%3".9"):0%%3"H4/*.9%"C4,.9%,,">),%,D"

J",4./%"'7"3%*.F%0)I*%,"2.**"I%")F).*)I*%"70';"B)0($"K!LM"7'0"%)($"'7"8)*.9:")93"

+);;%0,;./$"<"=4*$);N"

Out of Hospital Delivery Strategies /$)/"4-3)/%"'9"-0':0%,,"'9"/$%">>?"Better Care, Closer to 

Home ,/0)/%:.%,O")93"Strategic Service Delivery Plans ('E(0%)/%3"2./$"8)*.9:">>?")93"

+);;%0,;./$"<"=4*$);">>?"'9"%,/)/%"'-/.'9,"7'0"/$%"0%)*.,)/.'9"'7">>?",/0)/%:.(".9/%9/.'9,"7'0"

'4/"'7"$',-./)*"()0%D"

"

1 

>'E(0%)/%3",%0F.(%";'3%*,")93",-%(.7.()/.'9,"7'0"/$%"&'()*"+',-./)*,O"-0%,%9/%3"/$0'4:$"/2'"5%6"

'4/-4/,"E")"$.:$"*%F%*"Guided Tour '7"%)($"'7"/$%"&'()*"+',-./)*,")93"")";'0%"3%/).*%3"Design 

GuideD"#$%"?4.3%3"#'40"2.**"-0'F.3%")9"'F%0F.%2"'7"/$%"$',-./)*",%0F.(%,O"-)/.%9/"I%9%7./,")93"'4/"'7"

$',-./)*"()0%",%0F.(%,")93",%//.9:,O"2./$"$.:$"*%F%*"%,/)/%,O"2'057'0(%")93"7.9)9(.)*".97'0;)/.'9P"/$%"

A%,.:9"?4.3%"2.**",%/"'4/"$'2"/$%"&'()*"+',-./)*,"$)F%"I%%9"3%F%*'-%3O""2./$",%0F.(%,O"%,/)/%,O"

2'057'0(%")93"7.9)9(.)*".97'0;)/.'9",%/"'4/".9"3%/).*D"

"

2 

Outline and Full Business Cases 7'0"%)($"'7"8)*.9:"&'()*"+',-./)*")93"Q;-%0.)*"+',-./)*"R+@"

#04,/O"'7"2$.($">$)0.9:">0',,"&'()*"+',-./)*"2.**"I%")"-)0/D"#$%"I4,.9%,,"(),%,"2.**"I%"(';-*%/%3"I6"

B)0($"K!LMO"2./$"I4.*3.9:"2'05,")9/.(.-)/%3""/'",/)0/".9"K!LS")93"0%)($"(';-*%/.'9".9"K!LTULVD"""

"

3 

8)*.9:"

+);;%0,;./$"

<"=4*$);"



 !"

#$%&'&'("%$)*+,$-".%"*/$"0)1&'(")'2"3/),&'("3,.--"4.5)1"

6.-7&*)1"8.2$1-"
Patient-centred health and care principles for the Local Hospitals: 9/,.+(/"

$'()($:$'*";&*/"7)*&$'*-<",$-&2$'*-")'2"/$)1*/")'2"5),$"7,.%$--&.')1-"$&(/*"

7,&'5&71$-"%.,"*/$"1.5)1"/.-7&*)1-"/)=$">$$'"2$=$1.7$2?"9/$-$"7,&'5&71$-"+'2$,7&'"

*/$"2$=$1.7:$'*".%"*/$"-$,=&5$":.2$1-")'2";&11">$",$%1$5*$2"&'"*/$"2$1&=$,@".%"

-$,=&5$-?""

The Local Hospitals have a central role in delivering 21st Century care in NW 

London: 9/$"4.5)1"6.-7&*)1-"-+77.,*"*/$";&2$,",$A5.'%&(+,)*&.'".%"/$)1*/")'2"5),$"

-$,=&5$-")5,.--"BC"4.'2.'")'2"$')>1$"*/$"33D-"*.")5/&$=$"*/$&,"=&-&.'"*."

1.5)1&-$<"5$'*,)1&-$")'2"&'*$(,)*$"-$,=&5$-?"9/$"7,&:),@",.1$".%"*/$"4.5)1"6.-7&*)1-"

&-"*.")5*")-")'"&'*$,:$2&),@")'2"7.&'*".%"*,)'-&*&.'">$*;$$'"7,&:),@")'2"5.::+'&*@"

5),$"-$**&'(-")'2"-7$5&)1&-*")'2"-7$5&)1&-*")5+*$"-$**&'(-?"

""

Multifunctional service to meet the needs of patients, carers and clinicians:

9."$')>1$"*/$"4.5)1"6.-7&*)1-"*.":$$*"*/$"'$$2-".%"7)*&$'*-<"5),$,-")'2"51&'&5&)'-"

*/$@";&11"7,.=&2$")",)'($".%"/$)1*/")'2"5),$"%+'5*&.'-?"9/$,$"),$"%&=$"5.,$"%+'5*&.'-"

+'2$,";/&5/")22&*&.')1"%+'5*&.'-")'2"-$,=&5$-"),$")1&('$2?"

Model to enable innovative service delivery: 9/$"%+'5*&.'-".%"*/$"4.5)1"

6.-7&*)1-";&11"$')>1$"&''.=)*&=$"-$,=&5$"2$1&=$,@":.2$1-"*.">$"5.::&--&.'$2?"

9/$-$":.2$1-";&11",$%1$5*"*/$"7,&'5&71$-".%")"1.5)1"/.-7&*)1<"-+77.,*"2$1&=$,@".%"

-$,=&5$-")5,.--"*/$">.,.+(/")'2"$')>1$"-$,=&5$-"*/)*"),$">.*/"51&'&5)11@"=&)>1$")'2"

)%%.,2)>1$?""

""

""

""""""""""

"""



 !"

#$%&%'(")*+*(,-.*$&",/"&0'$1/,0.'&%,$'(".,)*(1",/"2'0*""

&0'$1/,0.'"



 !"

#$%"&'()*"+',-./)*,"0.**"-1'2.3%"/$%.1"('4456./.%,"0./$"$.7$"85)*./9:"(5,/'4;3%,.76%3",%12.(%,"/$)/")1%"/).*'1%3"

,-%(.<.()**9"/'"/$%"6%%3,"'<"/$%"*'()*"('4456./9="#$.,"0.**".6(*53%>"

"

? One stop care through specific services to match local needs: #$.,"0.**".6(*53%")6".6/%71)/%3",%12.(%"'<"

3.)76',/.(,:"-*)66.67")63",'(.)*"()1%"),,%,,4%6/")(/.2./.%,"3%2%*'-%3"/'",5--'1/"3.<<%1%6/"-)/.%6/"71'5-,"

)63"('63./.'6,=""

"
o @6"A)*.67, /$%1%".,")"7%6%1)**9"$.7$"-1%2)*%6(%"'<"3.)B%/%,:"B5/")*,'",-%(.<.()**9".6"/$%")1%)"(*',%,/"/'"/$%"&'()*"+',-./)*="

#$%"CCDE,"2.,.'6".,"<'1"/$%"$',-./)*"/'"B%('4%"1%('76.,%3"),")"(%6/1%"'<"%F(%**%6(%"<'1"3.)B%/%,:"31)0.67"'6"/$%",%12.(%,"

(';*'()/%3"'6"/$%",./%",5($"),"'-$/$)*4'*'79")63"()13.'*'79"/'"3%*.2%1")"'6%;,/'-",%12.(%="#$.,"0.**"B%"563%1-.66%3"B9"/$%"

-1'2.,.'6"'<"%35()/.'6")63"/1).6.67"<'1"-)/.%6/,:"()1%1,")63"(*.6.(.)6,=""

"

o @6"+)44%1,4./$")63"G5*$)4:"/$%"&'()*"+',-./)*"0.**"")*.76",%12.(%,"0./$"/$%",/1)/%7.("-1.'1./.%,"'<"/$%"CCD"H,5($"),"

3.)B%/%,")63"IJK"()1%:"/$%"<1).*")63"%*3%1*9L")63"/$%"M6'06"$%)*/$"6%%3,"'<"/$%"B'1'57$="G'1"%F)4-*%:"/$%"6%0"C$)1.67"

C1',,"+',-./)*"3%,.76"0.**".6(*53%"-51-',%"B5.*/",-)(%"<'1"G1).*")63"A*3%1*9"()1%"/'"-1'2.3%"N'.6%3;5-"),,%,,4%6/"1%2.%0,"

)63",5--'1/"<'1"-)/.%6/,"0./$"*'67;/%14"('63./.'6,="AF-%1/,"0.**"B%")B*%"/'"-1'2.3%"/$%"B%,/"-',,.B*%"()1%"'6")6"'67'.67"

B),.,="

"

G51/$%1"3%2%*'-4%6/"'<"/1)6,<'14)/.'6)*"4'3%*,"'<"()1%"<'1"

-)/.%6/,"

? A networked emergency care centre> #'"4)M%"/$%"

517%6/")63"%4%17%6(9"()1%",9,/%4".6"OP"&'63'6"

'-%1)/%"),"%<<%(/.2%*9")63"%<<.(.%6/*9"),"-',,.B*%")"

6%/0'1M%3")--1')($"0.**"B%".6/1'35(%3".6"0$.($"

-)/.%6/,:")*'67"0./$")**"1%*%2)6/".6<'14)/.'6:"0.**"<*'0"

,4''/$*9"B%/0%%6"/$%"3.<<%1%6/"('4-'6%6/,="#$.,"0.**"

%6,51%"/$)/"-)/.%6/,"0$'"1%85.1%")(5/%"()1%")63")11.2%"

)/"/$%"&'()*"+',-./)*"0.**"B%",/)B.*.,%3")63"/1)6,<%11%3"

/'"/$%")--1'-1.)/%"4)N'1"$',-./)*=

Ealing Hospital: Artists impression and subject to change



 !"

# Holistic recovery & rehabilitation: $%&'(')*+',*-'."/+'0*-'&"1022"3*")*4*))*5"4)%,"+"&/*60+20&'"%)"+67'*"

8%&/0'+2"9%)"0-'*)-+22:"10'80-"'8*";%6+2"<%&/0'+2&="'%"3*",+-+>*5"3:"'8*"0-'*>)+'*5"6%,,7-0':")*8+3020'+'0%-"

47-6'0%-&"3)0->0->"'%>*'8*)"+")+->*"%4"&*)?06*&"+-5"&7//%)'"0-"+-5"%7'"%4"620-06+2"&*''0->&@"+-5"

# A Community zone: <%7&*&"8*+2'8."&%60+2"+-5"1*223*0->"&*)?06*&"'%"&7//%)'"0-5*/*-5*-'"20?0->"0-62750->@"

$**)"&7//%)'"+-5"')+0-0->."A*)?06*&"+-5")*&/0'*"&7//%)'."%-20-*"+-5"%4420-*"*576+'0%-")*&%7)6*B"

"

# C8*";%6+2"<%&/0'+2&"1022"&7//%)'"'8*"5*20?*):"%4"DD<"6+)*"0-"'8*"E%)%7>8&B"$+'0*-'&"1022"3*"+32*"'%F"

# G66*&&"&/*60+20&'"H$"&*)?06*&@"

# G66*&&")*8+3020'+'0%-"+-5"%'8*)"'8*)+/0*&@"

# I*6*0?*"50+>-%&'06"&*)?06*&"18068"1*)*"%-6*"%-2:"%44*)*5"0-"+67'*"8%&/0'+2"&*''0->&@"

# G66*&&"6%-&72'+-'"2*+5"%7'/+'0*-'"620-06&"+'"+"2%6+'0%-"-*+)*)"'%"'8*0)"8%,*@"+-5"

# E*-*40'"4)%,"+-"0-'*>)+'*5"&0'*"18*)*"H$&."6%,,7-0':"&*)?06*&"+-5"'*+,&"4)%,"&%60+2"6+)*",**'"+-5"

,+-+>*"'8*0)"6+)*B"

"

# J*"*K/*6'"'8+'"'8*";%6+2"<%&/0'+2&"1022"+2&%"%44*)"+")+)*"%//%)'7-0':"4%)"'8*">)*+'*)"6%-&%205+'0%-"%4"H$"

&*)?06*&"0-"'8*"E%)%7>8&B"LK0&'0->"/)+6'06*&."&%,*"%4"18068"+)*"67))*-'2:"0-"7-&70'+32*"/)*,0&*&."1022"3*"

%44*)*5"'8*"%//%)'7-0':"'%",%?*"0-'%"'8*";%6+2"<%&/0'+2&."5*20?*)0->"6%)*."*-8+-6*5"+-5"%7'"%4"8%&/0'+2"

&*)?06*&"0-",%5*)-"370250->&"18068"+)*"40'"4%)"/7)/%&*B"

"

# C8*&*"-*1"1+:&"%4"1%)M0->"1022"*-&7)*">)*+'*)"/+'0*-'"+66*&&"+-5"0-'*>)+'*5"&*)?06*&"10'80-"'8*";%6+2"

<%&/0'+2&."18068"%?*)6%,*"%)>+-0&+'0%-+2"3%7-5+)0*&"N"'8*:"1022"/)%?05*"+"3+&*"4%)"6%,,7-0':"3+&*5"8*+2'8"

+-5"&%60+2"6+)*"1%)M*)&"0-"+"?+)0*':"%4"-*1"+-5"*K0&'0->")%2*&."4+6020'+'0->"'8*">)*+'*)"0-'*>)+'0%-"+-5"6%(

%)50-+'0%-"%4"6+)*"0-"'8*"E%)%7>8&B"

"

O7)'8*)"5*?*2%/,*-'"%4"')+-&4%),+'0%-+2",%5*2&"%4"6+)*"

6%-'5B"



 !"

#$%&%'()"'($*+,('"-%".(")(/+*($()"0$%1")+00($(2-"'(--+23'"%0"

,4$("+2"54/+236"+2,/7)+23"54/+23"8%,4/"9%'&+-4/"

: ;7$"(2343(1(2-"<+-="&4-+(2-'6"

$('+)(2-'"42)",/+2+,+42'"=4'"

+20%$1()"-=("'($*+,('"-=4-"

'=%7/)".(")(/+*($()"0$%1"(4,="

'(--+23"%0",4$("+2"54/+23>"

"

: ?=("0(4'+.+/+-@"42)"*+4.+/+-@"%0"

-=('("'($*+,('"+'".(+23""07$-=($"

4''(''()"-=$%73="-=("

)(*(/%&1(2-"%0"-=("%7-/+2("

.7'+2(''",4'(>"

"

: ?=("8%,4/"9%'&+-4/"<+//"4/'%"

%&($4-("4'"4"9(4/-="A(2-$("42)"

<+//"-=($(0%$(")(/+*($"'%1("

'($*+,('"-=4-"<+//"4/'%".("

4*4+/4./("+2"'(--+23'"4,$%''"-=("

.%$%73=>""

"

: ?=("/(*(/"%0"%7-&4-+(2-"'($*+,("

14@"*4$@"4,$%''"(4,="'(--+23"-%"

$(0/(,-"-=("2(()'"%0"&4-+(2-'"+2"

(4,="4$(4"%0"54/+23>



 !"

#$%&%'()"'($*+,('"-%".(")(/+*($()"0$%1")+00($(2-"'(--+23'"%0"

,4$("+2"5411($'1+-6"42)"78/6419"+2,/8)+23":64$+23"

:$%''";%,4/"5%'&+-4/"
< =8$"(2343(1(2-">+-6"&4-+(2-'9"

$('+)(2-'"42)",/+2+,+42'"64'"

+20%$1()"-6("'($*+,('"-64-"'6%8/)"

.(")(/+*($()"0$%1"(4,6"'(--+23"%0"

,4$("+2"5411($'1+-6"42)"78/641?"

"

< @6("0(4'+.+/+-A"42)"*+4.+/+-A"%0"

-6('("'($*+,('"+'".(+23""08$-6($"

4''(''()"-6$%836"-6("

)(*(/%&1(2-"%0"-6("%8-/+2("

.8'+2(''",4'(?"

"

< @6(";%,4/"5%'&+-4/">+//"4/'%"

%&($4-("4'"4"5(4/-6":(2-$("42)"

>+//"-6($(0%$(")(/+*($"'%1("

'($*+,('"-64-">+//"4/'%".("4*4+/4./("

+2"'(--+23'"4,$%''"-6(".%$%836?""

"

< @6("/(*(/"%0"%8-&4-+(2-"'($*+,("

14A"*4$A"4,$%''"(4,6"'(--+23"-%"

$(0/(,-"-6("2(()'"%0"&4-+(2-'"+2"

(4,6"4$(4"%0"5411($'1+-6"42)"

78/641?

=8-"%0"5%'&+-4/":4$("B(--+23'"

""

""

"" C4D%$"5%'&+-4/"" :64$+23":$%''";%,4/"

5%'&+-4/"42)"5(4/-6"

:(2-$(E""42)"5(4/-6"

:(2-$("

F#"G(->%$H'"""F#"

#$4,-+,('""

B
8
&
&
%
$-(

)
".
A
",
/+2
+,
4
//A
"'
4
0(
"4
2
)
"0(

4
'
+.
/(
",
4
$(
"4
-"6

%
1
(
"

:%$("42)"(2642,()"

&$+14$A",4$(""

F#"42)"G8$'("I&&%+2-1(2-'"" F#"#$4,-+,('"" "" "" """"""""""""""J"" """""""""""""J""

5+36"$+'H"&4-+(2-'"" ;%23"-($1",4$(",%K%$)+24-%$'"" "" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J" """"""""""""""J"

L2642,()"&$+14$A",4$("" L2642,()"&$+14$A",4$("'($*+,('"42)",%1182+-A",%2-$4,-'"" "" "" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J""

LM-(2)()"6%8$'"" L*(2+23"42)">((H(2)"%&($4-+23"" "" "" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J""

=-6($""

5%'&+-4/"42)",%1182+-A"&64$14,A">+-6"1()+,+2('"

14243(1(2-"'($*+,('"

"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

L)8,4-+%2"42)"$('(4$,6"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:%1182+-A"42)"%8-"

&4-+(2-'""

@6($4&+('""

#6A'+%-6($4&A"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:%1182+-A"N(64."" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

#%)+4-$A"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

B&((,6"42)";423843("@6($4&A"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

O+(-(-+,'"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

=,,8&4-+%24/"@6($4&A"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

O+432%'-+,'""

PK$4A"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

Q/-$4'%82)"R+2,/?"L,6%S"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:@"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

CNT"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

L2)%',%&A"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

L:F"R+2,/?"B-$(''S"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

@$42'+-+%24/"42)"$(64.+/+-4-+*("

,4$(""

I''(''1(2-"42)"%.'($*4-+%2".()'"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

#%'-"'8$3+,4/"$(64.+/+-4-+%2".()'"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

@$42'0($".()'"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

#4//+4-+*(",4$(".()'"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

L1($3(2,A",4$(",(2-$(""
Q::"" """"""""""""""J" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

I1.8/4-%$A",4$("" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

=8-&4-+(2-'""

C()+,4/"=2,%/%3A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:/+2+,4/"=2,%/%3A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

FA24(,%/%3+,4/"=2,%/%3A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

I8)+%/%3+,4/"C()+,+2("" """ """ "" ""

#4()+4-$+,"I8)+%/%3+,4/"C()+,+2("" """ """ "" ""

LG@"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

=$4/"B8$3($A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

B/((&"B-8)+('"" """ """ "" ""

@$4814"42)"=$-6%&4()+,'"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:4$)+%/%3A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:4$)+4,"N(64.+/+-4-+%2"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

@$42'+(2-"T',64(1+,"I--4,H"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

U4',8/4$"B8$3($A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

G(8$%'8$3($A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

Q$%/%3A"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

V$(4'-"B8$3($A"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

F4'-$%(2-($%/%3A"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:%/%$(,-4/"B8$3($A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

=&6-64/1%/%3A"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

@6%$4,+,"C()+,+2("" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

N6(814-%/%3A"" """ """ "" ""

#/4'-+,"B8$3($A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

O+4.(-+,"C()+,+2("" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

L2)%,$+2%/%3A"""" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

#4+2"C4243(1(2-"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

T20(,-+%8'"O+'(4'('"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

F(2($4/"B8$3($A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

O($14-%/%3A"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

F($+4-$+,"C()+,+2("" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

G(&6$%/%3A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:/+2+,4/"54(14-%/%3A""" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

5(&4-%/%3A"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

N(24/"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:6(1%"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

=-6($""
V())()"'($*+,('"" """ """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

B(M84/"5(4/-6"" """"""""""""""J"" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

C(2-4/"5(4/-6"" C(2-4/"5(4/-6""

T2&4-+(2-"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:%1182+-A""" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""

:IC5B"" "" """"""""""""""J"" "" ""



  !

"#!$%&'(&)#!'%!*%$)+!%&!',#!+#-.($#!/%0#1+!*%-!',#!2%$31!

4%+5('31+!3&0!)&0#-+'3&0(&6!',#!#+'3'#+!&##0+!'%!+)55%-'!',#!

%)'!%*!,%+5('31!7%-8!

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

9#5!:!;#$<!=$'(.('>!?!@(&3&$(31!/%0#11(&6!A(&$1)0(&6!7%-8*%-$#BC!=6-##!3$'(.('>!'%!D#!/%0#11#0!?!*(&3&$(&6!/#$,3&(+/+!7(',!EEF!

G$'!

;-3*'!$-('#-(3!*%-!

(0#&'(*>(&6!',#!

5-#*#--#0!+#-.($#!

/%0#1!

HI!G$'!

9,3-(&6!%*!8#>!%)'5)'+!

',3'!(/53$'!%',#-!

5-%.(0#-+!

7J$!II?IK!L%.!

9#-.($#!/%0#1!?!

+#-.($#!

+5#$(*($3'(%&!

0#*(&#0!7(',!

EEF+!

L%.M;#$!

N0#&'(*>!?!36-##!

$%//#-$(31!

3--3&6#/#&'+!

7(',!EEF!?!

5-%.(0#-+!

@#D!

GOE!0(+$)++#0!3'!

P-)+'!O%3-0!+)D!

$%//(''##+!

HI!Q3&!

@(&31!0-3*'!

+)D/(''#0!'%!

934@R!

EEF+!?!

S-%.(0#-!

T3-!

GOE!355-%.#0!

D>!P;=!?!

5%++(D1>!4T!

P-#3+)->!

@#D!

GOE!-#.(#7#0!D>!EEF+!?!

1#''#-!%*!+)55%-'!+#&'!'%!

P-)+'!!

@#D!

!P-)+'!O%3-0!

=55-%.31!

 !L%.!
!

U(+(%&!0#*(&#0!

?!36-##0!D>!

EEF+!

VW!G$'!:!X!L%.!!

S)D1($!Y&636#/#&'!

'%!0#.#1%5!.(+(%&!*%-!

+#-.($#!/%0#1!

G$'!M!Q3&!

;-3*'(&6!%*!GOE!?!#&636#/#&'!7(',!EEF+!3&0!

P-)+'+!

L%.M;#$!
!

F%.#-&3&$#!?!

/3&36#/#&'!

3--3&6#/#&'+!3&0!

-(+8+!*%-!0#1(.#->!%*!

+#-.($#!/%0#1!

(0#&'(*(#0!?!36-##0!

7(',!EEF+!?!

5-%.(0#-+!

L%.!M!;#$!

Y+'3'#+!%5'(%&+!?!

#+'3'#+!/%0#11(&6!

36-##0!7(',!EEF+!

?!5-%.(0#-+!

V!;#$!
!

@(&3&$#!?!

S13&&(&6!

/##'(&6!

IV!L%.!
!

F%.#-&(&6!O%0>!

/##'(&6!

IW!Q3&!?!VK!Q3&!

F%.#-&(&6!O%0>!

/##'(&6!AIWJIB!

@?S!/##'(&6!AVKJIB!



Communications & 

engagement



 !"

# $%&"'()*+",-('+"./0'1-"(23"-'121-1(2"+2*(*+4+25"+6+25,"

(55+23+3"07"0+5%++2"89: 9"(55+23++,"+(-;"

# <=>"?@AA@A8"

# B('12*"C@AA@A8""

# D+,,1&2"%15;"<=>"E-51&2"&2"F1,(01'157"%15;"7&/2*".+&.'+"

%15;"31,(01'151+,G"-()+),"(23"6&'/25++),"

# $;)++"H/'':3(7"3)&.:12",+,,1&2,I"(5"5;+"J13&"K+25)+"12"

B('12*G"(5"D&/5;(''"L()M+5"12"B('12*"(23"(5"F(%+,"N&(3"12"

<=>"

# O25+)61+%,"(5"5;+"P)&(3%(7";&4+'+,,"-+25)+"12"<=>"

# O2:3+.5;"+5;2&*)(.;1-"125+)61+%,"%15;"Q")+,13+25,G"12"5;+1)"

;&4+,"(23"-&44/2157",+5512*,"

"

"

Co-design & engagement 



 !"

# $%&"''("()*&+%,%-".)/0"1&11,)%",%"23%43+0"5)+"&367")5"

839,%-"3%/":;<"

# =>)"&%-3-&?&%@"1&11,)%1">,@7"839,%-":)1A,@39")%"

BCDBEDBF"3%/" DBDBG"

# H&&I90""&%-3-&?&%@">,@7":;<"3%/"839,%-"''(1">,@7"

69,%,639"3%/"?3%3-&+,39"@)A"@&3?1"

# JA/3@&"@)"@7&"8?&+-&%60"3%/"J+-&%@"'3+&"'K("

# L&-493+"&%-3-&?&%@">,@7"@7&"M3:<"NNL("5)+4?"

# L&*,&>")5"6)??4%,@0"-+)4A1";"+&1,/&%@1"311)6,3@,)%1"@)"

,%5)+?"54@4+&"&%-3-&?&%@"

"

Co-design & engagement



 !"

Emerging common themes have helped develop plans

H&F Action on 

Disability – 28/10/13
H&F ‘Drop in’ 

Dawes Road Hub – 

30/10/13

Broadway  

Homeless Centre, 

H&F – 28/10/13

Headlines

#Difficult transition 

from young people 

to adult services

#Hard to 

communicate with 

clinicians

#Need to empower 

young people to take 

control 

Headlines

#Enable 

community 

champions

#Need to be better, 

more comfortable 

spaces

#We need NHS 

system navigators

Headlines

#Prejudice is a 

barrier to many 

homeless people

#Lifestyle makes 

it harder to stick 

to regular 

appointments 

and medication

$Drop in’ Session 

Lido Centre

24/10/13

Southall Market

01/11/13

Headlines
#Enable community 

champions

#Empower patients 

and carers to take 

control through 

education and 

accessibility 

#Build cultural 

awareness of 

professionals

Headlines
#People value 

access to healthcare 

professionals who 

speak their language

#Health conversation 

and education 

outside of healthcare 

settings 

#Flexibility of 

services 



 !"

# $%&"'()*+(,(-."/0'12304"/5.3"6678"9,4('5)+8":0;5)+":('<5;(2"=>?!?=@"

# A)+5-B"HealthWatch"(<(-.2"0-"=@.3"&(*")-C"=@.3"D)';3".0"230/;)2(".3("A)+5-B"

$0245.)+""""

# $%&"Healthwatch and CaVSA meetings 0-""==.3"&(*'E)'F"G"$()+.3/).;3"+0;)+"

;0,,5..((H"!I.3"&(*")-C"!I.3"D)';3"G"6)J:K"L0/-"6(-.'("-(./0'1",((.5-B2"

# &0++0/5-B".3(";0,4+(.50-"0M".3("0E.+5-("*E25-(22";)2(2"5."/5++"*(")B'((C"/3(.3('"

additional co-design"/5++"0;;E'".0"C'5<("C(<(+04,(-."0M".3("M5-)+"*E25-(22";)2(N"

# O0'15-B"/5.3".3("SaHF and CCG equalities leads .0";0-.5-E(";0,,E-5.F"

0E.'();3")-C"(-B)B(,(-."/5.3"+0;)+"B'0E42"

# 60-.5-E(C"(-B)B(,(-."/5.3"scrutiny bodies

# 8 Focus groups 5-"A)+5-B")-C"$%&8"5-"&(*'E)'F8".0"E-C('2.)-C")-F"

,52;0-;(4.50-2")*0E."2('<5;(";3)-B(2")-C".0"5C(-.5MF";3)--(+2"0M";0,,E-5;).50-"

M0'"ME.E'(");.5<5.F"

# 2-4 Borough roadshows 5-"A)+5-B")-C"$%&"5-",5CP!>=@"0-"3()+.3")-C"20;5)+"

;)'("5,4'0<(,(-.2N"

"

Ongoing local hospital engagement



 !"

# $"%&''&("')"*%%"staff +*,"-&&."/0(/1%*'&2"')"'(1,',"*.2"334,"5)("/0(/1%*'0).6""7+0,"

8()902&,"*",1::*(;"182*'&")5",&(90/&"<02&"0:8()9&:&.',"*.2"/+*.=&,6""

# >)1-%&"8*=&"adverts"<0%%"-&"8%*/&2"0.").&"%)/*%"8*8&("8&("-)()1=+"0."%*'&"

?&-(1*(;6""@.&",02&"8()902&,"*"A*B?")9&(90&<"*.2"'+&")'+&("*."182*'&"5():"'+&"

(&%&9*.'"3346""7+0,"*(&"0."8()=(&,,6"

# @9&("'+&".&C'"5&<":).'+,"<&"<0%%"-&"182*'0.="public materials",1/+"*,"

5*/',+&&',D"%&*5%&',"*.2"8),'&(,"*,"*88()8(0*'&6"

# A0:0%*(%;D"<<<6+&*%'+0&(.)('+<&,'%).2).6.+,61E"<0%%"-&"182*'&26"

# F&"*(&"%))E0.="')",&'"18"information points *'"'+&"8)0.'")5"0.'&(*/'0)."<0'+"

,&(90/&,D"&=",1(=&(0&,"*.2"+),80'*%,D"<+&(&"8*'0&.',"/*."*%<*;,"80/E"18"'+&"%*'&,'"

0.5)(:*'0).")."A*+?"(&%*'&2"/+*.=&,6"

# F&"/).'0.1&"')"1.2&('*E&"8()*/'09&"*.2"(&*/'09&"media activity6"

# 7+&".&C'"0,,1&")5"'+&"AG7"<02&"newsletter 0,"21&"')"-&"20,'(0-1'&2"0."&*(%;"?&-6

"

Ongoing NWL wide communications



 !"

"

Thank you


